
(Action)

(Information)

(Information)

(Information)

 

Regular Meeting Agenda
Steilacoom High School, 54 Sentinel Drive, Steilacoom, WA

STUDY SESSION: The School Board normally convenes at 6:30 pm just prior to the start of the formal Board meeting to discuss the Board agenda.

 No decision making is undertaken. These study sessions are open to the public.

 

Wednesday, July 27, 2022 07:00 PM

I. CALL TO ORDER

A. Pledge of Allegiance
B. Roll Call
C. Approval of Agenda

II. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE

Members of the audience wishing to comment on specific items on this agenda will be allowed to comment briefly during the Comments from

the Audience portion of the agenda. Those wishing to speak will please sign the Speaker List in order to be recognized by the Board. Please

limit your comments to three (3) minutes. The Board will not entertain comments during any other part of the meeting. Remarks of a

negative nature singling out specific employees, other than the Board or Superintendent, will not be heard outside of Executive Session. The

Board reserves the right to terminate presentations containing personal attacks on individuals.

III. RECESS TO PUBLIC HEARING

IV. PUBLIC HEARING

A. 2022-2023 Budget Hearing and 2021-2022 Budget Extension
Presentation
Presenter: Melissa Beard

SHSD 2022-23 Budget Hearing and 2021-22 Budget Extension.pdf (p. 4)

B. Comments from the Audience

V. RETURN TO REGULAR MEETING

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the  Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 1 of 132

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/840024


(Action)

(Action)

(Action)

(Action)

(Action)

VI. CONSENT AGENDA

The purpose of the consent agenda is to reduce time going through motion, second and voting on issues of common consent. Any Board

member can ask for any item to be removed from the consent agenda. There is no discussion of items on the consent agenda. By motion of

the Board, remaining items are approved without discussion as part of the consent agenda. Discussion of items removed from the consent

agenda occurs immediately following action on the consent agenda.

Approval of Financial Reports.pdf (p. 18)

Approval of June and July 2022 Accounts Payable and June 2022 Payroll.pdf (p. 28)

Approval of June 22 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf (p. 29)

Approval of July 13 2022 Study Session Minutes.pdf (p. 32)

Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 34)

Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 35)

Approval of Co-Curricular Personnel Report.pdf (p. 36)

Approval of Classified Exempt Personnel Report.pdf (p. 37)

Approval of Certificated Staff Out of Endorsement 2021-22 School Year.pdf (p. 38)

Approval of District Surplus.PDF (p. 39)

Approval of Maintenance Facility Change Order.PDF (p. 48)

VII. OLD BUSINESS

A. Second Reading of Policy 2021 Library Information and Technology
Programs
Presenter: Paul Harvey

Policy 2021 Library Information and Technology Programs.pdf (p. 88)

B. Second Reading of Policy 3211 Gender-Inclusive Schools
Presenter: Gudrun Sullivan

Policy 3211 Gender-Inclusive Schools.pdf (p. 90)

VIII. NEW BUSINESS

A. School Resource Officer Interlocal Agreement
Presenter: Susanne Beauchaine and Chief Newman

SRO Interlocal Agreement City of DuPont and SHSD.PDF (p. 92)

B. Approval of Revised SHSD 2021-22 Board Meeting Schedule
Presenter: Superintendent Weight

Revised 2021-22 SHSD Board Meeting Schedule.pdf (p. 102)

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the  Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 2 of 132

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/839277
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/840199
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/837854
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/839163
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/840138
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/840485
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/840486
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/839839
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/839841
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/838861
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/837210
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/836403
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/839714
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/838443
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/836405


(Action)

(Action)

(Action)

(Action)

(Discussion)

(Information)

(Information)

(Action)

C. Approval of Resolution 897-07-27-22 Parent/Family/Teacher
Conferences Waiver Request
Presenter: Shawn Lewis

Resolution 897-07-27-22 Parent Family Teacher Conferences Waiver Request.pdf (p. 103)

D. Approval of Comprehensive School Counseling Transition Plan
Presenter: Gudrun Sullivan

SHSD Comprehensive School Counseling Program Transition Plan.pdf (p. 108)

E. First Reading of Policy 2413 Equivalency Credit Opportunities
Presenter: Paul Harvey

Policy 2413 Equivalency Credit Opportunities.pdf (p. 123)

F. First Reading of Policy 3245 Students and Telecommunication
Devices
Presenter: Shawn Lewis

Policy 3245 Students and Telecommunication Devices.pdf (p. 128)

G. Board Governance Goals
Presenter: Shawn Lewis

Board Governance Goals.pdf (p. 132)

IX. BOARD COMMUNICATION

X. ANNOUNCEMENTS

XI. ADJOURNMENT

Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the  Steilacoom Historical School District 1 are digitally recorded.

Packet page 3 of 132

https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/838364
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/840197
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/839725
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/837538
https://app.eduportal.com/documents/view/839577


Steilacoom Historical School District

Work Session for
22-23 Budget and 

21-22 Budget 
Extension 

July 27, 2022

General Fund, Debt Service Fund, Capital Projects Fund,
ASB Fund, Transportation Vehicle Fund

1
Packet page 4 of 132



2021-22 Budget Extension

• Originally budgeted for 2,884 FTE
• Actually averaged 2,948 FTE

• Original budget: $48,571,407
• Requesting to increase to $53,571,407

• Additional revenues
• Apportionment and Enrollment Stabilization-$2,170,603
• Food Service-$1,292,164
• Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief 

(ESSER)-$2,000,000

2
Packet page 5 of 132



Budget Timeline

• ThoughtExchange results analyzed
• July 8th – Budget Draft due to PSESD
• July 13th – Budget Work Session
• July 27th – Public Hearing for Budget
• August 24th – Board adopts Budget 
• September 2nd – District files adopted Budget 

with PSESD

3
Packet page 6 of 132



Summary of Legislative Changes
2022-2023

4

• Physical, Social, and Emotional Support (PSES) 
Staff allocation
o Additional 2.931 FTE over 3 years, compliance 

required
o Already exceed required staffing with 8.553 FTE

Packet page 7 of 132



Summary of Legislative Changes
2022-2023

• Compensation and Materials, Supplies and Operating Costs 
(MSOCs) allocations increased by inflation (5.5%)

• Regionalization decreases from 4% to 3%

Staff Type 2022-23 SY Salary Allocation

Certificated Instructional $72,733

Classified $52,173 

Certificated Administrative $107,955

5

MSOC Category 2021-22 2022-23

General Education $1,340.13 $1,438.84

Lab Science $184.09 $194.21

Packet page 8 of 132



ENROLLMENT HISTORY

6

Enrollment (FTE)
Final Annual Average
2017-18 3091
2018-19 3021
2019-20 3195
2020-21 2895
2021-22 2947
2022-23 (est) 2985

3091
3021

3195

2895
2947

2985

2000

2200

2400

2600

2800

3000

3200

3400

2017-18 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 (est)

Enrollment (FTE)

Packet page 9 of 132


Sheet1

		Enrollment (FTE)

		Final Annual Average

		2017-18		3091

		2018-19		3021

		2019-20		3195

		2020-21		2895

		2021-22		2947

		2022-23 (est)		2985



Enrollment (FTE)	2017-18	2018-19	2019-20	2020-21	2021-22	2022-23 (est)	3091	3021	3195	2895	2947	2985	

Sheet2





Sheet3







Grade 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22
2022-23 
Budget

K 241 254 210 231 276
1 238 266 234 227 229
2 229 264 252 242 226
3 253 246 232 258 242
4 216 245 224 229 258
5 259 229 224 228 229
6 239 301 227 239 229
7 258 249 264 233 238
8 226 257 237 270 233
9 289 231 233 235 270

10 266 294 222 240 236
11 178 193 176 151 166
12 128 166 160 165 153

District Total 3021 3195 2895 2948 2985
Running Start 137 153 186 154 159

FTE Enrollment 

7
Packet page 10 of 132


Sheet1

		Grade		2018-19		2019-20		2020-21		2021-22		2022-23 Budget

		K		241		254		210		231		276

		1		238		266		234		227		229

		2		229		264		252		242		226

		3		253		246		232		258		242

		4		216		245		224		229		258

		5		259		229		224		228		229

		6		239		301		227		239		229

		7		258		249		264		233		238

		8		226		257		237		270		233

		9		289		231		233		235		270

		10		266		294		222		240		236

		11		178		193		176		151		166

		12		128		166		160		165		153

		District Total		3021		3195		2895		2948		2985

		Running Start		137		153		186		154		159







General Fund

Actual             
2019-2020

Actual             
2020-2021

 Budget   
2021-2022 

 Budget   
2022-2023 

5,078,064   5,970,485   5,779,878   5,000,000   

47,140,542 47,685,387 47,399,394 49,024,462 

Expenditures 46,148,121 48,524,370 48,571,407 50,132,164 

Transfer Capital Project Fund 100,000      100,000      700,000      100,000      

5,970,485   5,841,374   3,907,865   3,794,700   

892,421      (938,983)     (1,872,013)  (1,207,702)  Change in Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance

Revenues

• Board Policy 6% prior expenditures of $3,000,000

8
Packet page 11 of 132


Sheet1

						School District Staffing				2012-13 Actual		2013-14 Actual		2014-15 Actual 		2015-16 Actual 		2016-17 Budget

						FTE Certificated				180.07		173.98		188.66		192.94		198.30

						FTE Classified				76.60		79.98		81.21		92.30		97.21

						FTE Administration				14		14		14		15		15

																										Actual             2019-2020		Actual             2020-2021				Budget   2021-2022		Budget   2022-2023

																						Beginning Fund Balance				5,078,064		5,970,485				5,779,878		5,000,000

																						Revenues				47,140,542		47,685,387				47,399,394		49,024,462

																						Expenditures				46,148,121		48,524,370				48,571,407		50,132,164

																						Transfer Capital Project Fund				100,000		100,000				700,000		100,000

																						Ending Fund Balance				5,970,485		5,841,374				3,907,865		3,794,700

																						Change in Fund Balance				892,421		(938,983)		- 0		(1,872,013)		(1,207,702)







EXPENDITURES BY OBJECT

9

Salaries/Benefits $42,570,846
Purchased Services $6,176,106
Supplies $1,353,862
Capital/Travel $31,350
Total $50,132,164

Salaries/
Benefits

85%

Purchased 
Services

12%

Supplies
3% Capital/

Travel
0%

Packet page 12 of 132



General Fund
Materials, Supplies and Operating Costs

10

MSOC Allocation from State (F-203)

Regular Instruction - Program 01 4,106,017$         
High School CTE - Program 31 386,408$            
Middle School CTE - Program 34 38,473$               

 Total 4,530,898$         

District's MSOC Budgeted Expenditure Totals Prg 01,31,34
Prg 97 District  

Support
Supplies and Materials - Object 5 948,730$            585,230$               363,500$         
Purchased Services - Object 7 3,188,160$         844,060$               2,344,100$      
Travel - Object 8 28,350$               12,350$                 16,000$            

 Total 4,165,240$         

 Difference 365,658$            

Packet page 13 of 132


Sheet1

		2016-2017 MSOC Disclosure





		MSOC Allocation from State (F-203)

		Regular Instruction - Program 01		$   4,106,017

		High School CTE - Program 31		$   386,408

		Middle School CTE - Program 34		$   38,473

		 Total 		$   4,530,898



		District's MSOC Budgeted Expenditures		Totals		Prg 01,31,34		Prg 97 District  Support

		Supplies and Materials - Object 5		$   948,730		$   585,230		$   363,500

		Purchased Services - Object 7		$   3,188,160		$   844,060		$   2,344,100

		Travel - Object 8		$   28,350		$   12,350		$   16,000

		 Total 		$   4,165,240



		 Difference		$   365,658





		*The aggregate MSOC amounts and the difference between these amounts is to be disclosed as part of the

		budget hearing.



		** To determine which expenditures to include in the calculation, reference the language below from the 

		supplemental budget.



		Per the Supplemental Budget Section 502(8)(a)(ii) pages 206-207:

		(ii) For the 2016-17 school year, as part of the budget development, hearing, and review process

		required by chapter 28A.505 RCW, each school district must disclose: (A) The amount of state funding

		 to be received by the district under (a) and (d) of this subsection (8); (B) the amount the district

		proposes to spend for materials, supplies, and operating costs; (C) the difference between these two

		amounts; and (D) if (A) of this subsection (8) (a) (ii) exceeds (B) of this subsection (8) (a) (ii), any

		proposed use of this difference and how this will improve student achievement.



		(Note:  If the MSOC allocations exceed MSOC expenditures, the district must report any proposed use of

		the difference and how this use will improve student achievement.)









		This tool is provided as a courtesy only.  It is the district's responsibility to interpret the MSOC disclosure

		requirements and calculations.





Sheet2





Sheet3







Capital Projects Fund

11

Beginning Fund Balance 9,585,395$      

Revenues and Other Financing Sources:
       Sale of Manchester property 9,600,000$   
       Impact Fees/Investment Earnings 170,000$       
       General Fund Transfer In 100,000$       

               Total 9,870,000$      
Funds Available for Capital Projects 19,455,395$   

Expenditures  for Capital Projects:
Sites 5,721,000$   
Buildings 1,995,000$   
Energy 400,000$       

Sale of Property 50,000$         
Debt Repayment 4,084,841$   

               Total 12,250,841$   

Ending Fund Balance-includes $700,000 for Turf field 7,204,554$      
Packet page 14 of 132


Enrollment



										Anderson Island				Cherrydale				Chloe Clark				Saltar's Point

		Grade		2012-13 Budget		2013-14 Budget		2014-15 Budget		14-15 Budget		June Actual 		14-15 Budget		June Actual 		14-15 Budget		June Actual 		14-15 Budget		June Actual 

		K		100.00		118.00		210.00		7		7		65		94		138		165		 		  

		1		224.72		255.00		248.00		7		5		80		80		161		139		 		  

		2		236.08		232.00		214.00		5		6		80		76		129		135		 		 

		3		248.46		241.00		203.00		6		3		73		77		124		131		 		 

		4		250.00		250.00		187.00		3		12										184		227

		5		242.40		262.00		234.00		12		5										222		255

				1301.66		1358.00		1296.00		40.00		38.00		298.00		327.00		552.00		570.00		406.00		482.00



										Pioneer MS

				2012-13 Budget		2013-14 Budget		2013-14 Budget		14-15 Budget		June Actual 

		6		238.96		257.00		271.00		271.00		250

		7		233.49		242.00		253.00		253.00		230

		8		220.80		258.00		237.00		237.00		269

				693.25		757.00		761.00		761.00		749.00



										Steilacoom HS

				2012-13 Budget		2013-14 Budget		2014-15 Budget		14-15 Budget		June Actual

		9		230.55		215.00		279.00		279.00		219.00

		10		227.71		208.00		210.00		210.00		212.00

		11		177.54		204.00		200.00		200.00		220.00

		12		159.11		158.00		224.00		224.00		194.00

				794.91		785.00		913.00		913.00		845.00



		District Total		2789.82		2900.00		2970.00

		Running Start		49.00		78.00		110.00								2013-14 Budget		2014-15 Budget		Staffing Increase

						 		 		General Fund FTE Certificated Employees						192.1		194.5		2.4

		Total District w/RS		2838.82		2978.00		3080.00		General Fund FTE Classified Employees						87.3		90.5		3.2







Capital Projects

		Beginning Fund Balance 				$   9,585,395



		Revenues and Other Financing Sources:

		       Sale of Manchester property		$   9,600,000

		       Impact Fees/Investment Earnings		$   170,000

		       General Fund Transfer In		$   100,000

		               Total				$   9,870,000

		Funds Available for Capital Projects				$   19,455,395





		Expenditures  for Capital Projects:

		Sites		$   5,721,000

		Buildings		$   1,995,000

		Energy		$   400,000



		Sale of Property		$   50,000

		Debt Repayment		$   4,084,841

		               Total 				$   12,250,841



		Ending Fund Balance-includes $700,000 for Turf field				$   7,204,554



				  		 

						 

						 

						 

						 





Debt Service

		Principal		Interest 		Principal & Interest Payments		Total Principal & Interest Per Fiscal Year		Fiscal Year

		$3,685,000		$1,186,975		$4,871,975

		$0		$1,105,300		$1,105,300		$5,977,275		2016

		$4,130,000		$1,105,300		$5,235,300

		$0		$1,027,400		$1,027,400		$6,262,700		2017

		$4,940,000		$1,027,400		$5,967,400

		$0		$933,850		$933,850		$6,901,250		2018

		$5,425,000		$933,850		$6,358,850

		$0		$819,725		$819,725		$7,178,575		2019

		$5,965,000		$819,725		$6,784,725

		$0		$676,100		$676,100		$7,460,825		2020

		$6,555,000		$676,100		$7,231,100

		$0		$528,225		$528,225		$7,759,325		2021

		$7,385,000		$528,225		$7,913,225

		$0		$392,250		$392,250		$8,305,475		2022

		$7,995,000		$392,250		$8,387,250

		$0		$217,375		$217,375		$8,604,625		2023

		$8,695,000		$217,375		$8,912,375

		$0		$0		$0		$8,912,375		2024

		$54,775,000		$12,587,425		$67,362,425		$67,362,425

														Fund Beginning Balance				$   3,116,264

														Local Levy		 

														     Fall 2014		$   2,616,103

														     Spring 2015		$   3,213,980

														Timber Excise Tax		$   625

														Interest		$   1,500

														           Total Local Levy and Interest		 		$   5,832,208





														Bond and Interest 12/1/2015		$   4,871,975

														Interest Payment 6/1/2015		$   1,105,300

														Bond Transfer Fee		$   10,000

														Total Payments				$   5,987,275



														Fund Ending Balance				$   2,961,197





Transportation Fund

		Fund Balance - Beginning				$37,300



		Interest Earnings		$500

		Depreciation Revenue		$15,000

		 		 		$15,500

		  		 

		Transportatin Repair		 		-$30,000



		Fund Balance - Ending				$22,800

		 		 

		 		 













ASB SHS

										Budget              2012-2013		Budget              2013-2014		Budget              2014-2015

		Revenues

		100		General Student Body						$72,950		$156,500		$118,700

		200		Atheltics						$114,600		$281,400		$123,950

		300		Classes						$44,574		$42,326		$50,446

		400		Clubs						$253,917		$406,883		$440,020

		500		Private Money						$16,450		$10,600		$3,750

		Total Revenues								$502,491		$897,709		$736,866



		Expenditures

		100		General Student Body						$98,827		$145,700		$128,700

		200		Atheltics						$160,264		$266,615		$150,511

		300		Classes						$52,941		$38,110		$37,200

		400		Clubs						$370,185		$390,415		$439,650

		500		Priivate Money						$10,800		$10,600		$3,500

		Total Expenditures								$693,017		$851,440		$759,561



		Excess of Revenues over (under) Expenditures								-$190,526		$46,269		-$22,695



		Beginning Fund Balance

		Unreserved, Undesignated Fund Balance								$285,405		$160,747		$418,614



		Ending Fund Balance

		Unreserved, Undesignated Fund Balance								$94,879		$206,747		$395,919





ASB Fund

				Steilacoom HS		Pioneer MS		Saltar's Point		Chloe Clark		CherryDale		AndersonIsland		Total



		Beg Fund Balance		103,486		46,820		5,000		3,158		1,991		23		160,478		Note 1



		Revenues

		1000-General ASB		107,500		34,600		2,000		9,500		2,100		800		156,500

		2000-Athletics		271,000		10,400										281,400

		3000-Classes		21,246		4,400				14,000		2,680		 		42,326

		4000-Clubs		276,497		117,386		6,550		4,200		2,250				406,883

		6000-Private Money		10,000		350				250		 				10,600



		Total Revenue		686,243		167,136		8,550		27,950		7,030		800		897,709



		Expenditure

		1000-General ASB		107,500		22,000		4,000		9,300		2,100		800		145,700

		2000-Athletics		248,615		18,000										266,615

		3000-Classes		15,280		6,150				14,000		2,680		 		38,110

		4000-Clubs		239,766		137,649		6,550		4,200		2,250				390,415

		6000-Private Money		10,000		350				250		 				10,600



		Total Expenditures		621,161		184,149		10,550		27,750		7,030		800		851,440





		Ending Fund Balance		168,568		29,807		3,000		3,358		1,991		23		206,747



		Note 1:  June 30th $251,789 Fund Balance was reduced by outstanding purchase orders for all buildings $91311





GF Budget

						Budget             2013-2014		Budget            2014-2015

		TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE				$7,702,768		$5,919,771



		REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

				Local Taxes		$6,552,567		$6,820,973

				Local Non-Tax		$1,024,475		$988,200

				State, General Purpose		$16,199,557		$17,066,436

				State, Special Purpose		$3,477,626		$3,909,508

				Federal, General Purpose		$261,000		$261,000

				Federal, Special Purpose		$1,810,049		$1,795,771

				Revenues from Other Agencies		$20,000		$27,500

						 

		Total Revenues & Other Financing Sources				$29,345,274		$30,869,388

						 

		EXPENDITURES

				Regular Instruction		$18,038,278		$17,730,847

				Special Education Instruction		$3,831,895		$4,106,551

				Vocational Education Instruction		$954,484		$1,093,358

				Compensatory Education Instruction		$868,137		$875,465

				Other Instructional 		$780,311		$631,351

				Community Service		$12,000		$12,000

				Support Services		$8,256,500		$8,015,937



		Total Expenditures				$32,741,605		$32,465,509



		Excess Revenues/Other Financing Sources

		Over (under) Expend. & Oth Financing Uses				-$3,396,331		-$1,596,121



		Total Ending Fund Balance				$4,306,437		$4,323,650







GF Revenues

		Revenues

						Budget             2012-2013		Actual              2012-2013		Budget            2013-2014

		TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE				10617807				 

		REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

		1000		Local Taxes		6424246				6552567														Local Taxes		6424246				6820973

		2000		Local Non-Tax		1533850		 		962100														Local Non-Tax		1533850		 		988200

		3000		State, General Purpose		14246929				16211853														State, General Purpose		14246929				17066436

		4000		State, Special Purpose		4396052		0		3504200														State, Special Purpose		4396052		0		3909508

		5000		Federal, General Purpose		355000		0		261000														Federal, General Purpose		355000		0		261000

		6000		Federal, Special Purpose		1438868		0		1810049														Federal, Special Purpose		1438868		0		1795771

		7000		Revenues from Other District		0		0		0														Revenues from Other Agencies		0		0		27500

		8000		Revenues from Other Agencies		0		0		20000																				30869388

		9000		Other Financing Sources		0		0		0

						 

		Total Revenues & Other Financing Sources				28394945		1099.16		29321769

						 

		EXPENDITURES

		10		Sites		57953.84		0		57953.84

		20		Buildings		2796723.66		45815.65		571853.27

		30		Equipment		802180.7		0		13672.96

		40		Energy		5141.8		3172.6		5141.8

		50		Sales & Lease Expenditures		0		0		0

		60		Bond Issuance Expenditures		0		0		0

		90		Debt		0		0		0

		Total Expenditures				3662000		48988.25		648621.87

		Excess Revenues/Other Financing Sources

		Over (under) Expend. & Oth Financing Uses				-3505800		-47889.09		-496845.1

		Total Ending Fund Balance				46200				2382357.31

		Ending Fund Balance Accounts 

		GL 810		0		0				0

		GL 830		Reserved For Debt Service		0				0

		GL 835		Rsrvd Arb Rebate		0

		GL 850		Rsrvd Uninsured Risks		0				0

		GL 861		Reserve, Bond Proceeds		0				0

		GL 862		Reserve of Levy Proceeds (Tech)		43200				835350.39

		GL 863		Reserve of State Proceeds		0				308197.96

		GL 865		Reserve, Other Items		0				0

		GL 870		Reserve, Energy Projects						0

		GL 875		Unrsrvd Dsgntd-Conting		0				0

		GL 889		Assigned to Special Purposes		3000				1238808.96

		GL 890		UnRsrvd Undsgntd Fnd Bal		0				0

		Total Ending Fund Balance				46200				2382357.31

				Check Points		46200				2382357.31





































































Local Taxes	Local Non-Tax	State, General Purpose	State, Special Purpose	Federal, General Purpose	Federal, Special Purpose	Revenues from Other Agencies	6820973	988200	17066436	3909508	261000	1795771	27500	Local Taxes	Local Non-Tax	State, General Purpose	State, Special Purpose	Federal, General Purpose	Federal, Special Purpose	Revenues from Other Agencies	Local Taxes	Local Non-Tax	State, General Purpose	State, Special Purpose	Federal, General Purpose	Federal, Special Purpose	Revenues from Other Agencies	

GF Exp By Activity

		General Support

		Direct Teaching Support





GF Exp by Object

		Expenditures by Object

		Certificated Salaries

		Classified Salries

		Benefits

		Supplies

		Purchased Services

		Travel

		Equipment





GF Exp By Program

		Program Expenditures

		Special Education		4,058,045

		Vocational Education		954,483

		Compensatory Education		867,880

		Other Instructional Programs		779,558

		Regular Instruction - Basic Education		18,037,423

		Other  		12,000

		Support Services		8,256,500

				32,965,889



Special Education	Vocational Education	Compensatory Education	Other Instructional Programs	Regular Instruction - Basic Education	Other  	Support Services	4058045	954483	867880	779558	18037423	12000	8256500	

All Fund Balances

		 		2012-2013		Budget 2013-2014 School Year

				             Budget               General Fund		General Fund		Debit Service Fund		Capital Projects Fund		ASB Fund



		Beginning Fund Balance		$10,617,807		$7,435,898		$2,410,000		$3,795,650		$160,478



		Total Revenues		$28,394,945		$29,381,000		$6,085,737		$3,260,000		$897,709

		Total Expenditures		$34,144,683		$32,965,890		$5,525,148		$5,450,000		$851,440

		Other Financing Uses				$650,000





		Excess of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures		-$5,749,738		-$4,234,890		$560,589		-$2,190,000		$46,269



		Ending Fund Balance		$4,868,069		$3,201,008		$2,970,589		$1,605,650		$206,747

		Note - General Fund beginning balance is an estimate due to $2 million in outstanding non payroll encumbrances that have not been closed out for 2012-2013 School Year. 





Sheet1



						Budget General Fund 2014-2015		Budget General Fund 2015-2016



				Beginning Fund Balance		$7,506,200		$5,213,308



				Total Revenues		30,988,871		$32,221,156

				Total Expenditures		$32,867,351		$33,976,526

				Excess of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures		($1,878,480)		($1,755,370)

				Transfer to Capital Projects		($1,854,000)

				Ending Fund Balance		$3,773,720		$3,457,938









Debt Service Fund

September 1, 2022 outstanding bond debt = $16,566,276

12

Beginning Fund Balance 6,384,370$      

Local Excess Levy 8,711,454$      
Timber Excise Tax 2,671$               
Investment Earnings 2,000$               

           Total  8,716,125$      

Matured Bond Expenditures 8,340,000$      
Interest on Bonds 500,000$          
Bond Transfer Fee 2,500$               

          Total 8,842,500$      
Ending Fund Balance 6,257,995$      

Packet page 15 of 132


Enrollment



										Anderson Island				Cherrydale				Chloe Clark				Saltar's Point

		Grade		2012-13 Budget		2013-14 Budget		2014-15 Budget		14-15 Budget		June Actual 		14-15 Budget		June Actual 		14-15 Budget		June Actual 		14-15 Budget		June Actual 

		K		100.00		118.00		210.00		7		7		65		94		138		165		 		  

		1		224.72		255.00		248.00		7		5		80		80		161		139		 		  

		2		236.08		232.00		214.00		5		6		80		76		129		135		 		 

		3		248.46		241.00		203.00		6		3		73		77		124		131		 		 

		4		250.00		250.00		187.00		3		12										184		227

		5		242.40		262.00		234.00		12		5										222		255

				1301.66		1358.00		1296.00		40.00		38.00		298.00		327.00		552.00		570.00		406.00		482.00



										Pioneer MS

				2012-13 Budget		2013-14 Budget		2013-14 Budget		14-15 Budget		June Actual 

		6		238.96		257.00		271.00		271.00		250

		7		233.49		242.00		253.00		253.00		230

		8		220.80		258.00		237.00		237.00		269

				693.25		757.00		761.00		761.00		749.00



										Steilacoom HS

				2012-13 Budget		2013-14 Budget		2014-15 Budget		14-15 Budget		June Actual

		9		230.55		215.00		279.00		279.00		219.00

		10		227.71		208.00		210.00		210.00		212.00

		11		177.54		204.00		200.00		200.00		220.00

		12		159.11		158.00		224.00		224.00		194.00

				794.91		785.00		913.00		913.00		845.00



		District Total		2789.82		2900.00		2970.00

		Running Start		49.00		78.00		110.00								2013-14 Budget		2014-15 Budget		Staffing Increase

						 		 		General Fund FTE Certificated Employees						192.1		194.5		2.4

		Total District w/RS		2838.82		2978.00		3080.00		General Fund FTE Classified Employees						87.3		90.5		3.2







Capital Projects

		Estimated Beginning Fund Balance 				$1,392,955



		Revenues and Other Financing Sources:

		       Impact Fees/Investment Earnings		$62,500

		       Sale of Property 		$2,656,000

		       Transfer of General Fund Restricted for Other Purposes		$1,490,000

		               Total Revenues and Other Financing Sources				$4,208,500



		Total Funds Available for Capital Projects				$5,601,455



		Expenditures  for Capital Projects:

		       DuPont Transportation Facility		$1,500,000

		       Saltar's Point HVAC		$250,000

		       Saltar's Point Overflow Parking		$70,000

		       Cherrydale Primary HVAC		$250,000

		       Cherrydale Primary Overflow Parking		$45,000

		       Chloe Clark HVAC		$250,000

		       Pioneer Middle School HVAc		$250,000

		       Steilacoom High School Chiller		$150,000

		       Steilacoom High School Overflow Parking		$125,000

		       Steilacoom High School Classroom Remodel		$800,000

		       Legal/Survey Consulting Services		$35,000

		 

		               Total Expenditures for Capital Projects				$3,725,000



		Ending Fund Balance				$1,876,455





				  		 

						 

						 

						 

						 





Debt Service

		Principal		Interest 		Principal & Interest Payments		Total Principal & Interest Per Fiscal Year		Fiscal Year				Beginning Fund Balance				$   6,384,370



		$3,290,000.00		$1,258,602.50		$4,548,602.50								Local Excess Levy		$   8,711,454

														Timber Excise Tax		$   2,671

		$0.00		$1,105,300.00		$1,105,300.00		$5,977,275.00		2016				Investment Earnings		$   2,000

		$4,130,000.00		$1,105,300.00		$5,235,300.00								           Total		 		$   8,716,125

		$4,940,000.00		$1,027,400.00		$5,967,400.00

		$0.00		$933,850.00		$933,850.00		$6,901,250.00		2018				Matured Bond Expenditures		$   8,340,000

		$5,425,000.00		$933,850.00		$6,358,850.00								Interest on Bonds		$   500,000

		$0.00		$819,725.00		$819,725.00		$7,178,575.00		2019				Bond Transfer Fee		$   2,500

		$5,965,000.00		$819,725.00		$6,784,725.00								          Total				$   8,842,500

		$6,555,000.00		$676,100.00		$7,231,100.00								Ending Fund Balance				$   6,257,995

		$0.00		$528,225.00		$528,225.00		$7,759,325.00		2021

		$7,385,000.00		$528,225.00		$7,913,225.00

		$0.00		$392,250.00		$392,250.00		$8,305,475.00		2022

		$7,995,000.00		$392,250.00		$8,387,250.00

		$0.00		$217,375.00		$217,375.00		$8,604,625.00		2023

		$8,695,000.00		$217,375.00		$8,912,375.00

		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$8,912,375.00		2024

		$54,380,000.00		$10,955,552.50		$65,335,552.50		$53,638,900.00





Transportation Fund

		Fund Balance - Beginning				$37,300



		Interest Earnings		$500

		Depreciation Revenue		$15,000

		 		 		$15,500

		  		 

		Transportatin Repair		 		-$30,000



		Fund Balance - Ending				$22,800

		 		 

		 		 













ASB SHS

										Budget              2012-2013		Budget              2013-2014		Budget              2014-2015

		Revenues

		100		General Student Body						$72,950		$156,500		$118,700

		200		Atheltics						$114,600		$281,400		$123,950

		300		Classes						$44,574		$42,326		$50,446

		400		Clubs						$253,917		$406,883		$440,020

		500		Private Money						$16,450		$10,600		$3,750

		Total Revenues								$502,491		$897,709		$736,866



		Expenditures

		100		General Student Body						$98,827		$145,700		$128,700

		200		Atheltics						$160,264		$266,615		$150,511

		300		Classes						$52,941		$38,110		$37,200

		400		Clubs						$370,185		$390,415		$439,650

		500		Priivate Money						$10,800		$10,600		$3,500

		Total Expenditures								$693,017		$851,440		$759,561



		Excess of Revenues over (under) Expenditures								-$190,526		$46,269		-$22,695



		Beginning Fund Balance

		Unreserved, Undesignated Fund Balance								$285,405		$160,747		$418,614



		Ending Fund Balance

		Unreserved, Undesignated Fund Balance								$94,879		$206,747		$395,919





ASB Fund

				Steilacoom HS		Pioneer MS		Saltar's Point		Chloe Clark		CherryDale		AndersonIsland		Total



		Beg Fund Balance		103,486		46,820		5,000		3,158		1,991		23		160,478		Note 1



		Revenues

		1000-General ASB		107,500		34,600		2,000		9,500		2,100		800		156,500

		2000-Athletics		271,000		10,400										281,400

		3000-Classes		21,246		4,400				14,000		2,680		 		42,326

		4000-Clubs		276,497		117,386		6,550		4,200		2,250				406,883

		6000-Private Money		10,000		350				250		 				10,600



		Total Revenue		686,243		167,136		8,550		27,950		7,030		800		897,709



		Expenditure

		1000-General ASB		107,500		22,000		4,000		9,300		2,100		800		145,700

		2000-Athletics		248,615		18,000										266,615

		3000-Classes		15,280		6,150				14,000		2,680		 		38,110

		4000-Clubs		239,766		137,649		6,550		4,200		2,250				390,415

		6000-Private Money		10,000		350				250		 				10,600



		Total Expenditures		621,161		184,149		10,550		27,750		7,030		800		851,440





		Ending Fund Balance		168,568		29,807		3,000		3,358		1,991		23		206,747



		Note 1:  June 30th $251,789 Fund Balance was reduced by outstanding purchase orders for all buildings $91311





GF Budget

						Budget             2013-2014		Budget            2014-2015

		TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE				$7,702,768		$5,919,771



		REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

				Local Taxes		$6,552,567		$6,820,973

				Local Non-Tax		$1,024,475		$988,200

				State, General Purpose		$16,199,557		$17,066,436

				State, Special Purpose		$3,477,626		$3,909,508

				Federal, General Purpose		$261,000		$261,000

				Federal, Special Purpose		$1,810,049		$1,795,771

				Revenues from Other Agencies		$20,000		$27,500

						 

		Total Revenues & Other Financing Sources				$29,345,274		$30,869,388

						 

		EXPENDITURES

				Regular Instruction		$18,038,278		$17,730,847

				Special Education Instruction		$3,831,895		$4,106,551

				Vocational Education Instruction		$954,484		$1,093,358

				Compensatory Education Instruction		$868,137		$875,465

				Other Instructional 		$780,311		$631,351

				Community Service		$12,000		$12,000

				Support Services		$8,256,500		$8,015,937



		Total Expenditures				$32,741,605		$32,465,509



		Excess Revenues/Other Financing Sources

		Over (under) Expend. & Oth Financing Uses				-$3,396,331		-$1,596,121



		Total Ending Fund Balance				$4,306,437		$4,323,650







GF Revenues

		Revenues

						Budget             2012-2013		Actual              2012-2013		Budget            2013-2014

		TOTAL BEGINNING FUND BALANCE				10617807				 

		REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

		1000		Local Taxes		6424246				6552567														Local Taxes		6424246				6820973

		2000		Local Non-Tax		1533850		 		962100														Local Non-Tax		1533850		 		988200

		3000		State, General Purpose		14246929				16211853														State, General Purpose		14246929				17066436

		4000		State, Special Purpose		4396052		0		3504200														State, Special Purpose		4396052		0		3909508

		5000		Federal, General Purpose		355000		0		261000														Federal, General Purpose		355000		0		261000

		6000		Federal, Special Purpose		1438868		0		1810049														Federal, Special Purpose		1438868		0		1795771

		7000		Revenues from Other District		0		0		0														Revenues from Other Agencies		0		0		27500

		8000		Revenues from Other Agencies		0		0		20000																				30869388

		9000		Other Financing Sources		0		0		0

						 

		Total Revenues & Other Financing Sources				28394945		1099.16		29321769

						 

		EXPENDITURES

		10		Sites		57953.84		0		57953.84

		20		Buildings		2796723.66		45815.65		571853.27

		30		Equipment		802180.7		0		13672.96

		40		Energy		5141.8		3172.6		5141.8

		50		Sales & Lease Expenditures		0		0		0

		60		Bond Issuance Expenditures		0		0		0

		90		Debt		0		0		0

		Total Expenditures				3662000		48988.25		648621.87

		Excess Revenues/Other Financing Sources

		Over (under) Expend. & Oth Financing Uses				-3505800		-47889.09		-496845.1

		Total Ending Fund Balance				46200				2382357.31

		Ending Fund Balance Accounts 

		GL 810		0		0				0

		GL 830		Reserved For Debt Service		0				0

		GL 835		Rsrvd Arb Rebate		0

		GL 850		Rsrvd Uninsured Risks		0				0

		GL 861		Reserve, Bond Proceeds		0				0

		GL 862		Reserve of Levy Proceeds (Tech)		43200				835350.39

		GL 863		Reserve of State Proceeds		0				308197.96

		GL 865		Reserve, Other Items		0				0

		GL 870		Reserve, Energy Projects						0

		GL 875		Unrsrvd Dsgntd-Conting		0				0

		GL 889		Assigned to Special Purposes		3000				1238808.96

		GL 890		UnRsrvd Undsgntd Fnd Bal		0				0

		Total Ending Fund Balance				46200				2382357.31

				Check Points		46200				2382357.31





































































Local Taxes	Local Non-Tax	State, General Purpose	State, Special Purpose	Federal, General Purpose	Federal, Special Purpose	Revenues from Other Agencies	6820973	988200	17066436	3909508	261000	1795771	27500	Local Taxes	Local Non-Tax	State, General Purpose	State, Special Purpose	Federal, General Purpose	Federal, Special Purpose	Revenues from Other Agencies	Local Taxes	Local Non-Tax	State, General Purpose	State, Special Purpose	Federal, General Purpose	Federal, Special Purpose	Revenues from Other Agencies	

GF Exp By Activity

		General Support

		Direct Teaching Support





GF Exp by Object

		Expenditures by Object

		Certificated Salaries

		Classified Salries

		Benefits

		Supplies

		Purchased Services

		Travel

		Equipment





GF Exp By Program

		Program Expenditures

		Special Education		4,058,045

		Vocational Education		954,483

		Compensatory Education		867,880

		Other Instructional Programs		779,558

		Regular Instruction - Basic Education		18,037,423

		Other  		12,000

		Support Services		8,256,500

				32,965,889



Special Education	Vocational Education	Compensatory Education	Other Instructional Programs	Regular Instruction - Basic Education	Other  	Support Services	4058045	954483	867880	779558	18037423	12000	8256500	

All Fund Balances

		 		2012-2013		Budget 2013-2014 School Year

				             Budget               General Fund		General Fund		Debit Service Fund		Capital Projects Fund		ASB Fund



		Beginning Fund Balance		$10,617,807		$7,435,898		$2,410,000		$3,795,650		$160,478



		Total Revenues		$28,394,945		$29,381,000		$6,085,737		$3,260,000		$897,709

		Total Expenditures		$34,144,683		$32,965,890		$5,525,148		$5,450,000		$851,440

		Other Financing Uses				$650,000





		Excess of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures		-$5,749,738		-$4,234,890		$560,589		-$2,190,000		$46,269



		Ending Fund Balance		$4,868,069		$3,201,008		$2,970,589		$1,605,650		$206,747

		Note - General Fund beginning balance is an estimate due to $2 million in outstanding non payroll encumbrances that have not been closed out for 2012-2013 School Year. 





Sheet1



						Budget General Fund 2014-2015		Budget General Fund 2015-2016



				Beginning Fund Balance		$7,506,200		$5,213,308



				Total Revenues		30,988,871		$32,221,156

				Total Expenditures		$32,867,351		$33,976,526

				Excess of Revenues Over/(Under) Expenditures		($1,878,480)		($1,755,370)

				Transfer to Capital Projects		($1,854,000)

				Ending Fund Balance		$3,773,720		$3,457,938









ASB and Transportation Funds 

13

  Associated 
Student Body 

 Transportation 

Beginning Fund Balance $324,270 $135,125

Revenues Budgeted $1,083,342 $7,000

Expenditures Budgeted $1,184,642 $10,000

Ending Fund Balance $222,970 $132,125

Change in Fund Balance -$101,300 -$3,000

Packet page 16 of 132


Sheet1

						School District Staffing				2012-13 Actual		2013-14 Actual		2014-15 Actual 		2015-16 Actual 		2016-17 Budget

						FTE Certificated				172.99		180.07		173.98		178.63		183.30

						FTE Classified				81.89		88.34		84.98		89.73		95.48

						FTE Administration				11.81		13.97		14		16		16

																										Budgeted 2014-2015		Actual             2014-2015				Budgeted 2015-2016 		 Projection 2015-2016 

																						Beginning Fund Balance				$7,506,200		$7,512,906				$4,340,280		$4,769,197

																						Revenue Budgeted				$30,988,871		$30,035,473				$33,408,812		$32,975,000

																						Expenditures Budgeted				$32,867,351		$30,925,183				$34,352,413		$32,863,917

																						Fund Balance Transfer				$1,854,000		$1,854,000				$0		$0

																						Financial Impact				-$3,732,480		-$2,743,710				-$943,601		$111,083

																						Ending Fund Balance				$3,773,720		$4,769,197				$3,396,679		$4,880,280

																										 Budgeted 2016-2017

																						Beginning Fund Balance				$4,880,280

																						Revenue Budgeted				$36,560,345

																						Expenditures Budgeted				$37,772,013

																						Fund Balance Transfer				$600,000

																						Financial Impact				-$1,811,668

																						Ending Fund Balance				$3,068,612												 Associated Student Body		Transportation

																																				Beginning Fund Balance		$324,270		$135,125

																																				Revenues Budgeted		$1,083,342		$7,000

																																				Expenditures Budgeted		$1,184,642		$10,000

																																				Ending Fund Balance		$222,970		$132,125

																																				Change in Fund Balance		-$101,300		-$3,000





Sheet2

				13-14		14-15		15-16		16-17

		Ending Fund Balance		7512906		4769196		4880280		3068612

		Revenues		28868377		30035473		32975000		36560345

		Expenditures		29350823		30925183		32863917		37772013

		Enrollment		2850		2808		2952		3050





Ending Fund Balance	

13-14	14-15	15-16	16-17	7512906	4769196	4880280	3068612	Revenues	

13-14	14-15	15-16	16-17	28868377	30035473	32975000	36560345	Expenditures	

13-14	14-15	15-16	16-17	29350823	30925183	32863917	37772013	Enrollment	

13-14	14-15	15-16	16-17	2850	2808	2952	3050	











Questions/Comments

14
Packet page 17 of 132



Packet page 18 of 132



Packet page 19 of 132



Packet page 20 of 132



Packet page 21 of 132



Packet page 22 of 132



Packet page 23 of 132



Packet page 24 of 132



Packet page 25 of 132



Packet page 26 of 132



Packet page 27 of 132



Packet page 28 of 132



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 1 of 3 
 

 

Regular Meeting Minutes 
Pioneer Middle School · 1750 Bob's Hollow Lane · DuPont, WA 

June 22, 2022 
 
STUDY SESSION: 

• Agenda Review 
 
REGULAR MEETING: 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

Director Scott called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
Executive Director Susanne Beauchaine led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
Director Hogan, Director Scott, and Director Tinsley present. 
Director Tinsley made a motion to excuse Chair Rohrer and Vice Chair McDonald, Director 
Hogan seconded the motion, and the motion passed (3/0). 
Director Tinsley made a motion to approve the agenda, Director Hogan seconded the motion, and 
the motion passed (3/0). 

 
II. COMMENTS FROM THE AUDIENCE 

No comments. 
 
III. REPORTS 
 

A. Pioneer Middle School Athletics Recap 
John Nystrom, Pioneer Middle School Assistant Principal and Athletic Director, shared a 
presentation recapping Pioneer Middle School's athletics for the 2021-22 school year. 

 
B. Steilacoom High School Athletics Recap 
Katie Redman, Steilacoom High School Assistant Principal and Athletic Director, shared an 
update on SHS spring athletics. Information was shared regarding boys' soccer, girls' tennis, 
baseball, fastpitch, and track and field. SHS also had 10 student athletes who signed 
commitments to pursue college athletics. SHS had more than 300 student athletes participate in 
spring sports this year. Alex Ruppe and Elliot Carlsson were the recipients of the first annual 
Gary Wusterbarth award. 

  

Packet page 29 of 132



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 
IV. CONSENT AGENDA 

Director Tinsley made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, Director Hogan seconded the 
motion, and the motion passed (3/0). The Consent Agenda included attached Financial Reports; May 
and June 2022 Accounts Payable including May 2022 Payroll; May 25, 2022 Regular Board Meeting 
Minutes; June 8, 2022 Special Meeting and Study Session Minutes; Personnel Reports;  Approval of 
Highly Capable Program and Multilingual Learner Program Annual Reports; and Approval of Chloe 
Clark PTA Donation.  

 
V. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. Approval of 2022-2024 Steilacoom Education Association Collective Bargaining Agreement 
Susanne Beauchaine, Executive Director for Human Resources, presented the 2022-24 
Steilacoom Education Association Collective Bargaining Agreement. Director Hogan made a 
motion to approve the 2022-2024 Steilacoom Education Association Collective Bargaining 
Agreement, ratified on June 15, 2022, Director Tinsley seconded the motion, and the motion 
passed (3/0). 

 
B. First Reading of Policy 2021 Library Information and Technology Programs 

Paul Harvey, Executive Director of Student Achievement, shared Policy 2021 Library 
Information and Technology Programs. Revisions to Policy 2021 eliminate outdated 
language, simplify purpose statement, and name potential duties of librarian in support of 
student learning.  Dr. Harvey recommended the board moved Policy 2021 to a second 
reading. 
 
Director Tinsley made a motion to move Policy 2021 Library Information and Technology 
Programs to a second reading, Director Hogan seconded the motion, and the motion passed 
(3/0). 

 
C. First Reading of Policy 1400 Meeting Conduct, Order of Business and Quorum 

Executive Director Shawn Lewis shared Policy 1400 Meeting Conduct, Order of Business and 
Quorum. Revisions to Policy 1400 will reflect a new school board regular meeting schedule 
intended to provide the public greater access to hear and comment on board discussion and 
actions. It also provides greater flexibility for the board to address emergent needs of the 
district through the use of special meetings. Mr. Lewis recommended the board adopt Policy 
1400 with an effective date of September 1, 2022, for implementation beginning in the 
2022-23 school year. 
 
Director Tinsley made a motion to approve Policy 1400 Meeting Conduct, Order of Business 
and Quorum as of September 1, 2022, Director Hogan seconded the motion, and the motion 
passed (3/0). 

 
D. Approval of 2022-23 School Board Meeting Schedule 

Director Tinsley made a motion to approve the 2022-23 School Board Meeting Schedule, 
Director Hogan seconded the motion, and the motion passed (3/0). 
 

 

Packet page 30 of 132



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 3 of 3 
 

VI. BOARD COMMUNICATION 
No board communication. 

 
VII. ANNOUNCEMENTS 

No announcements. 
 
VIII. ADJOURNMENT 

Director Hogan made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:21 pm, Director Tinsley seconded the 
motion, and the motion passed (3/0). 
 
 
 
 

  ________________________________ 
  (Chair) 
 
  ________________________________  
      
      
  ________________________________ 
 
 
_______________________________ ________________________________ 
(Secretary/Superintendent)  
  
  ________________________________ 
 

 

Packet page 31 of 132



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Study Session of the Board of Directors 
Meeting Minutes 

Steilacoom High School · 54 Sentinel Drive · Steilacoom, WA 
Wednesday, July 13, 2022 

 
 
I. CALL TO ORDER 

Chair Rohrer called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
Executive Director Susanne Beauchaine led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
Director Scott made a motion to excuse Directors Hogan and McDonald, Director Tinsley seconded 
the motion, and the motion passed (3/0) 
Chair Rohrer, Director Scott, and Director Tinsley all present. 
Director Scott made a motion to approve the agenda with the amendment of moving Item B - Board 
Self-Assessment Results - to the July 27 Regular Board Meeting, when all directors will be present. 
Director Tinsley seconded the motion, and the motion passed (3/0). 

 
II. TOPIC FOR BOARD DISCUSSION 
 

A. Budget and 4-Year Budget Forecast 
Melissa Beard, Chief of Finance and Operations, shared the Steilacoom Historical School District 
2022-23 draft budget presentation. Dr. Beard shared the budget timeline, with the next item 
being the Public Hearing for Budget which will occur at the July 27 Regular Board Meeting. She 
also shared a summary of legislative changes, enrollment history, general fund balances and 
expenditures, and the district's budgeting philosophy. Dr. Beard also shared information about 
the capital projects fund, the debt service fund, ASB funds, and transportation funds. Questions 
and discussion followed. 

 
B. Board Self-Assessment Results 
This agenda item will be moved to the July 27 Regular Board Meeting. 

 
C. District Goals 
Shawn Lewis, Executive Director of Community Relations & Planning, presented options for 
Board goals. On behalf of district staff, Mr. Lewis proposed a set of student achievement goals 
through 2027 that would be monitored for progress each year against a set of annual 
benchmarks. Also discussed were accountability areas for reporting and monitoring every year 
that include affirmative action, fiscal and facility stewardship, public communication, and school 
safety. The annual Board goal process will include adoption of Board-specific goals about how 
they will improve based on their self-assessment, review of district progress towards state 
accountability goals, review of district progress towards other goals required by policy, and 
review of district performance on key district requirements and actions. Questions and 
discussion followed. 

Packet page 32 of 132



Regularly scheduled meetings of the Board of Directors of the Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 are digitally recorded. 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
D. Board Coffee Chat Update 
Director Rohrer and Director Tinsley hosted three people at their Board Coffee Chat at Topside 
Coffee Cabin in Steilacoom. Topics discussed included CTE, discipline, and safety. Director 
Rohrer and Director Hogan hosted nine parents at the Anderson Island Elementary Board Coffee 
Chat. Parents shared that they love their school and Principal Susan Greer, they appreciate the 
preschool program, and they appreciate the Board members taking the time to go to the island 
to hear their thoughts and concerns. Additional Board Coffee Chats will be scheduled in August. 

 
III. ADJOURNMENT 

Director Tinsley made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 pm, Director Scott seconded the 
motion, and the motion passed (3/0). 
 
 
 
 
 

  ________________________________ 
  (Chair) 
 
  ________________________________  
      
      
  ________________________________ 
 
 
_______________________________ ________________________________ 
(Secretary/Superintendent)  
  
  ________________________________ 

 

Packet page 33 of 132



STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
CERTIFICATED PERSONNEL REPORT  - JULY 27, 2022

   
Name Position FTE Location Effective Date Action Comment
SUEK BLAIR TEACHER/ATHLETIC CORDINATOR 1.00 HIGH SCHOOL 6/30/2022 RESIGNATION
ANDERSON-GONZALEZ BARBIE TEACHER 1.00 CHERRYDALE 8/15/2022 RESIGNATION
SCHRIMSHER DAKTOA TEACHER 0.80 HIGH SCHOOL 8/29/2022 NEW HIRE
HAUSER NOBLE TEACHER 1.00 HIGH SCHOOL 8/29/2022 NEW HIRE
JAMIE GARRIEPY TEACHER 1.00 SALTAR'S POINT 7/11/2022 RESIGNATION NON-CONTINUING LEAVE REPLACEMENT

Packet page 34 of 132



STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
CLASSIFIED PERSONNEL REPORT  - JULY 27, 2022

Name Position Hours Location Effective Date Action Comment
KHALIL DINA LPN 7.00 DISTRICT WIDE 9/1/2022 NEW HIRE
BRASSFIELD HEIDI PARAEDUCATOR 6.50 CHLOE CLARK 9/1/2022 NEW HIRE
LOVAN SARAH PARAEDUCATOR 6.50 PIONEER 9/1/2022 NEW HIRE
HOGAN MITCHELL PARAEDUCATOR 6.50 CHERRYDALE 9/1/2022 NEW HIRE

Packet page 35 of 132



STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
CO-CURRICULAR PERSONNEL REPORT  - JULY 27, 2022

Name Position Location Effective Date Amount Comment
VAN DUSEN JAMES HEAD GIRLS SOCCER COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/22/2022
ROBLES DAVID HEAD BOYS BASKETBALL HIGH SCHOOL 11/1/2022
GIBBARD KRISTEN ASSISTANT GIRLS SWIM COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/22/2022
ROBBINS KELLY JV VOLLEYBALL COACH HIGH SCHOOL 8/22/2022

Packet page 36 of 132



STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
CLASSIFIED EXEMPT PERSONNEL REPORT  - JULY 27, 2022

Name Position Hours Location Effective Date Action Comment
EMERY SHAE MAINTENANCE & FACILITIES MANAGER 8.00 DISTRICT OFFICE 9/1/2022
FLORES RICHARD PAYROLL MANAGER 8.00 DISTRICT OFFICE 9/1/2022
HILES PAMELA HUMAN RESOURCES MANAGER 8.00 DISTRICT OFFICE 9/1/2022
MARTINEZ MARK NETWORK MANAGER 8.00 DISTRICT OFFICE 9/1/2022
MCGANN MELISSA STUDENT RECORDS MANAGER 8.00 DISTRICT OFFICE 9/1/2022
MILLER GWEN EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT TO THE SUPERINTENDENT 8.00 DISTRICT OFFICE 9/1/2022
SMITH EVA ACCOUNTING MANAGER 8.00 DISTRICT OFFICE 9/1/2022

 

Packet page 37 of 132



Certificated Staff Out of Endorsement 2021-22 School Year

STAFF BUILDING
Johnston, Breanne Pioneer
Madsen, KC Pioneer
Tiedman, Jakob Pioneer
Yuckert, Heather Pioneer
Cargill, Rebekah Saltar's Point
Johnson, Kent High School
Hurley, Michael Contracted through Spokane Virutal Academy
Johnson, Willie Contracted through Spokane Virutal Academy

Packet page 38 of 132



Packet page 39 of 132



Packet page 40 of 132



Packet page 41 of 132



Packet page 42 of 132



Packet page 43 of 132



Packet page 44 of 132



Packet page 45 of 132



Packet page 46 of 132



Packet page 47 of 132



Packet page 48 of 132



Packet page 49 of 132



Packet page 50 of 132



Packet page 51 of 132



Packet page 52 of 132



Packet page 53 of 132



Packet page 54 of 132



Packet page 55 of 132



Packet page 56 of 132



Packet page 57 of 132



Packet page 58 of 132



Packet page 59 of 132



Packet page 60 of 132



Packet page 61 of 132



Packet page 62 of 132



Packet page 63 of 132



Packet page 64 of 132



Packet page 65 of 132



Packet page 66 of 132



Packet page 67 of 132



Packet page 68 of 132



Packet page 69 of 132



Packet page 70 of 132



Packet page 71 of 132



Packet page 72 of 132



Packet page 73 of 132



Packet page 74 of 132



Packet page 75 of 132



Packet page 76 of 132



Packet page 77 of 132



Packet page 78 of 132



Packet page 79 of 132



Packet page 80 of 132



Packet page 81 of 132



Packet page 82 of 132



Packet page 83 of 132



Packet page 84 of 132



Packet page 85 of 132



Packet page 86 of 132



Packet page 87 of 132



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date:  July 27, 2022 

Strategic Focus Area 

☒  Achieve       

☒   Support  

☐  Connect 

☐  Plan 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
POLICY 2021 Library Information and Technology Programs 
 

• No changes since first reading. 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board approve Policy 2021 Library Information and Technology 
Programs.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: Paul Harvey, Executive Director of Student Achievement 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
  

Packet page 88 of 132



Policy No. 2021 
Instruction 

LIBRARY INFORMATION AND TECHNOLOGY PROGRAMS 

The purpose of the Steilacoom Historical School District library information and technology 
programs is to support student mastery of state standards in all subject areas. The programs will 
provide a broad, flexible array of services, resources, and instruction. 

The librarian, through the library information and technology programs, will collaborate as an 
instructional partner and information specialist to help all students meet the content goals in all 
subject areas and to assist high school students in completing their High School and Beyond Plans. 

Additionally, the librarian’s duties may include, but are not limited to, integrating information and 
technology into curriculum and instruction; providing instruction to students and staff regarding use 
of emerging learning technology; providing instruction to students as to appropriate use of 
computers and mobile devices at school; helping teachers and staff access and use information 
ethically; instructing students in digital citizenship; promoting a culture of reading within the school 
community; and providing individual support and guidance for students. 

The superintendent will establish procedures for the selection of materials with the understanding 
that media literacy resources will consist of a balance of sources and perspectives. Residents or staff 
members of the district who wish to express a concern about specific material included in the 
collection may do so according to the procedures outlined in Procedure 2021P, with the 
understanding that the criteria and rationale for reconsideration of library resources differs from the 
criteria and rationale for reconsideration of classroom/curricular instructional materials. 

Cross References: 
2020 - Curriculum Development and Adoption of Instructional 
Materials  
2020P - Procedure Curriculum Development and Adoption of 
Instructional Materials  

Legal References: RCW 28A.320.230 - Instructional Materials — Instructional 
materials committee  
RCW 28A.320.240 - School Library Media Programs — Stocking 
of libraries — Teacher - Librarians  
WAC 392-204-005, 009, 020, 025, 055 Library Media Centers:  
WAC 392-204-005 Purpose and authority  
WAC 392-204-009 Definitions  
WAC 392-204-020 School library media program  
WAC 392-204-025 Services  
WAC 392-204-055 Other sources  

Adoption Date: 2.27.08  
Steilacoom Historical School District 
No.1 Revised Dates: 9.9.15; 7.27.22

Packet page 89 of 132

https://app.eduportal.com/share/bebf8e1305bb372f
https://app.eduportal.com/share/bebf8e1305bb372f
https://app.eduportal.com/share/20ed43192d44fa08
https://app.eduportal.com/share/20ed43192d44fa08
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=28A.320.230
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=28A.320.230
http://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.320.240
http://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.320.240
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=392-204
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=392-204
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=392-204
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=392-204
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=392-204
http://apps.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=392-204


 OF DIRECTORS 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date:  July 27, 2022 

Policy Number and Name 
Policy 3211: Gender-Inclusive Schools 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐ Achieve

☒ Support

☐ Connect

☐ Plan

BACKGROUND INFORMATION

• No changes since first reading.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

It is the recommendation of the superintendent to approve Policy 3211 Gender-Inclusive Schools. 

Report prepared by: Gudrun Sullivan, Executive Director of Student Services   
__________________________________________________________________________ 

Packet page 90 of 132



Policy No.  3211 
Students 

GENDER-INCLUSIVE SCHOOLS

The board believes in fostering an educational environment that is safe and free of discrimination 
for all students, regardless of gender expression, gender identity, or sex. To that end, the board 
recognizes the importance of an inclusive approach toward transgender and gender-expansive 
students with regard to key terms, communication and the use of names and pronouns, student 
records, confidential health and education information, communication, restroom and locker 
room use and accessibility, sports and physical education, dress codes, and other school 
activities, in order to provide these students with an equal opportunity for learning and 
achievement.  

This policy is a component of the district’s responsibility to create and maintain a safe, civil, 
respectful and inclusive learning community and will be implemented in conjunction with 
comprehensive training of staff and volunteers. Specific training requirements are included in the 
accompanying procedure. The superintendent will appoint a primary contact to receive copies of 
all formal and informal complaints and ensure policy implementation. The name and contact 
information for the compliance officer will be communicated throughout the district. The district 
compliance officer will participate in at least one mandatory training opportunity offered by 
OSPI. 

This policy and its procedure will support that effort by facilitating district compliance with 
local, state and federal laws concerning harassment, intimidation, bullying, and discrimination. 

Cross References: 2145 – Suicide Prevention  
3207 - Prohibition of Harassment, Intimidation and Bullying 
3210 - Nondiscrimination  
3231 - Student Records  

Legal References: RCW 28A.642 Discrimination Prohibition  
20 U.S.C. 1232g, 34 C.F.R., Part 99 - Family Education Rights 
and Privacy Act 

Management Resources: 2014 – December Issue 
2013 – December Issue 
Prohibiting Discrimination in Washington Public Schools – OSPI 
Guidelines for school districts to implement Chapters 28A.640 and 
28A.642 RCW and Chapter 392-190 WAC (February 2012) 
2019 – July Policy Issue 

Adoption Date: 08.14.14 
Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 
Revised: 07.27.22

Packet page 91 of 132

https://app.eduportal.com/share/ea35abeeec0fbae4
https://app.eduportal.com/share/eda1b2a661f2fea2
https://app.eduportal.com/share/29ac090ca5ca6a31
https://app.eduportal.com/share/6fae08558eb0306d
http://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.642
https://www2.ed.gov/policy/gen/guid/fpco/pdf/ferparegs.pdf
https://www.k12.wa.us/sites/default/files/public/safetycenter/bullyingharassment/pubdocs/prohibitingdiscriminationpublicschools.pdf
https://www.k12.wa.us/sites/default/files/public/safetycenter/bullyingharassment/pubdocs/prohibitingdiscriminationpublicschools.pdf
https://www.k12.wa.us/sites/default/files/public/safetycenter/bullyingharassment/pubdocs/prohibitingdiscriminationpublicschools.pdf


 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: July 27, 2022 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Achieve       

☒   Support  

☒  Connect 

☒  Plan 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
For the past several years, the District and the City of DuPont have been considering 
establishing an interlocal agreement to have a school resource officer from DuPont support 
the district’s overall safety program.  Earlier this year, the two jurisdictions began actively 
working to engage the community in discussions about the concept, including meetings 
with families and students, and a community webinar.   
 
The vast majority of the feedback received by the District and the City supported 
establishing an SRO in Pioneer Middle School to serve both Pioneer and Chloe Clark 
Elementary School – as well as collaborating on overall school safety with the existing SRO 
from the Steilacoom Police Department.  The concerns that were raised during these 
meetings were primarily focused on concerns about use of force, criminalizing school 
discipline, and creating a school to prison pipeline. 
 
After listening to these concerns and weighing all the information the District has regarding 
our existing SRO in Steilacoom High School, the District determined that it was in the best 
interest of students to expand the SRO program into DuPont.  The interlocal agreement 
drafted for consideration addresses many of the issues raised by concerned citizens, 
including clear language that the role of the focus of any SRO working in the District is to 
keep students out of the criminal justice system whenever possible. It also states that the 
primary responsibility for maintaining proper order and conduct in the schools resides with 
school principals or their designee, with the support of other school staff.  The agreement 
also clearly identifies the state required training that an SRO will be required to complete as 
part of the assignment.   
 
Earlier this month the City of DuPont approved the accompanying interlocal agreement.  
Approval by the School Board would authorize the district to expand the SRO program with 
a DuPont commissioned officer for the 2022-23 school year. 
   
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Approve the interlocal agreement with the City of DuPont for a School Resource Officer. 
 
Report prepared by: 
Susanne Beauchaine, Executive Director of Human Resources and Safety 
_______________________________________________________________________________  

Packet page 92 of 132



Packet page 93 of 132



Packet page 94 of 132



Packet page 95 of 132



Packet page 96 of 132



Packet page 97 of 132



Packet page 98 of 132



Packet page 99 of 132



Packet page 100 of 132



Packet page 101 of 132



 
 

 

 

 

Steilacoom Historical School District Board Meeting Schedule 2021-22 

Meeting Date Meeting Type Location Time 
Wednesday, 09/08/21 Study Session Only Steilacoom High School Library 6:00 P.M. 
Wednesday, 09/22/21 Regular Business Meeting Anderson Island Elementary School 5:30 P.M. 

    
Wednesday, 10/13/21 Study Session Only Pioneer Middle School Library 6:00 P.M. 
Wednesday, 10/27/21 Study Session Pioneer Middle School Library 6:30 P.M. 
Wednesday, 10/27/21 Regular Business Meeting Pioneer Middle School Library 7:00 P.M. 

    
Wednesday, 11/17/21 Study Session Steilacoom High School Library 6:30 P.M. 
Wednesday, 11/17/21 Regular Business Meeting Steilacoom High School Library 7:00 P.M. 

    
Wednesday, 12/08/21 Study Session Pioneer Middle School Multi-Purpose Room 6:30 P.M. 
Wednesday, 12/08/21 Regular Business Meeting Pioneer Middle School Multi-Purpose Room 7:00 P.M. 

    
Wednesday, 01/12/22 Study Session Only Steilacoom High School Library 6:00 P.M. 
Wednesday, 01/26/22 Study Session Steilacoom High School Library 6:30 P.M. 
Wednesday, 01/26/22 Regular Business Meeting Steilacoom High School Library 7:00 P.M. 

    
Wednesday, 02/09/22 Study Session Only Pioneer Middle School Library 6:00 P.M. 
Wednesday, 02/23/22 Study Session Pioneer Middle School Multi-Purpose Room 6:30 P.M. 
Wednesday, 02/23/22 Regular Business Meeting Pioneer Middle School Multi-Purpose Room 7:00 P.M. 

    
Wednesday, 03/09/22 Study Session Only Steilacoom High School Library 6:00 P.M. 
Wednesday, 03/23/22 Study Session Steilacoom High School Library 6:30 P.M. 
Wednesday, 03/23/22 Regular Business Meeting Steilacoom High School Library 7:00 P.M. 

    
Wednesday, 04/13/22 Study Session Only Pioneer Middle School Library 6:00 P.M. 
Wednesday, 04/27/22 Study Session Pioneer Middle School Library 6:30 P.M. 
Wednesday, 04/27/22 Regular Business Meeting Pioneer Middle School Library 7:00 P.M. 

    
Wednesday, 05/11/22 Study Session Only Steilacoom High School Library 6:00 P.M. 
Wednesday, 05/25/22 Study Session Steilacoom High School Library 6:30 P.M. 
Wednesday, 05/25/22 Regular Business Meeting Steilacoom High School Library 7:00 P.M. 

    
Wednesday, 06/08/22 Study Session Only Pioneer Middle School Library 6:00 P.M. 
Wednesday, 06/22/22 Study Session Pioneer Middle School Library 6:30 P.M. 
Wednesday, 06/22/22 Regular Business Meeting Pioneer Middle School Library 7:00 P.M. 

    
Wednesday, 07/13/22 Study Session Only Steilacoom High School Library 6:00 P.M. 
Wednesday, 07/27/22 Study Session Steilacoom High School Library 6:30 P.M. 
Wednesday, 07/27/22 Regular Business Meeting Steilacoom High School Library 7:00 P.M. 

    
Wednesday, 08/10/22 Study Session Only Pioneer Middle School Library 6:00 P.M. 
Wednesday, 08/24/22 Study Session Pioneer Middle School Library 6:30 P.M. 
Wednesday, 08/24/22 Regular Business Meeting Pioneer Middle School Library 7:00 P.M. 

 

 

Packet page 102 of 132



 OF DIRECTORS 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: July 27, 2022 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐ Achieve

☒ Support

☐ Connect

☐ Plan

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Research clearly shows that early engagement with families in the educational process, along with 
creating individual connections with students prior to the start of instruction, leads to better 
educational outcomes.  This year, the district intends to use the first two days of the school year to 
meet with first through fifth grade students and their families in “Success Conferences”.  We believe 
that these conferences will help set the stage for a better learning environment and higher 
academic achievement. 

While there is a requirement to provide 180 days of instruction for all students, parent teacher 
conferences may be conducted in lieu of these days if a waiver is submitted to the state 
accompanied by a board resolution.  In addition, the time for parent teacher conferences counts 
towards the instructional hour requirement for students. 

While the district has other school conference days in the school calendar, a resolution and waiver 
request is only required when districts use a full day for parent teacher conferences. 

This proposal has been discussed with our school principals and with the Steilacoom Education 
Association, and both groups support the proposal and the focus on connecting directly with 
students and families before the school year starts.  

The accompanying resolution authorizes the superintendent to submit a waiver request for two days 
of Success Conferences in grades 1 through 5. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 

Staff recommends passage of resolution 897-07-27-22 authorizing the superintendent to submit a 
waiver request to use instructional days for parent/family/teacher conferences. 

Report prepared by: 
Shawn Lewis, Director of Community Relations and Planning 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 

Packet page 103 of 132



Page 1 of 2 

Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 
511 Chambers Street 

Steilacoom, WA  98388 

Resolution No. 897-07-27-22 

Parent/Family/Teacher Conferences – Waiver Request 

WHEREAS, Steilacoom Historical School District seeks a two (2) day waiver from the 180-day 
calendar for elementary schools within the District for the purpose of implementing full-day 
parent/family/teacher conferences; and  

WHEREAS, the Steilacoom Historical School District has reviewed research which suggests a 
strong correlation between early family engagement and direct connections with students early in the 
school year; and  

WHEREAS, the school district will continue to meet the minimum instructional hour requirements 
for all students within the school district; and  

WHEREAS, the SHSD educators believe that these parent/family/teacher conferences will lead to 
improved behavior, social emotional learning, and academic achievement in the long term; and  

WHEREAS, the waiver supports increased academic achievement and allows for longer and more 
meaningful dialogue and conferences than open house nights at the beginning of the school year; and 

WHEREAS, these additional conferences permit the inclusion of more parents, families, and 
students in conferences and reduce the burden of families who may have other family responsibilities 
in the evening when traditional open house or other family connection opportunities have been made 
available;  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Steilacoom Historical School District Board of 
Directors authorizes the superintendent to: 

• Submit a waiver request for two (2) days from the 180-day school year requirement for
elementary schools for the 2022-23 and the 2023-24 school years, to permit these schools to
hold parent/family/teacher conferences on the first two days of the school year;

• Notify students that they are not required to attend school on those days accept to attend the
conferences with their parents and families; and

• Provide assurances that the District will comply with the annual average requirement for
instructional hours.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Steilacoom Historical School District Board of Directors 
authorizes the Superintendent to take other actions deemed necessary to implement these conferences 
in accordance with this resolution. 

Adopted by a majority of the Board of Directors of Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 at the 
Regular Board Meeting held on July 27, 2022.  

Packet page 104 of 132



Page 2 of 2 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

_____________________________________________ 
Chair 

_____________________________________________ 
Director 

_____________________________________________ 
Director 

_____________________________________________ 
Director 

_____________________________________________ 
Director 

ATTESTED TO BY: 

_____________________________ 
Secretary, Board of Directors 

Packet page 105 of 132



Parent-Teacher Conference Days Waiver 

School districts can waive up to five (5) school days during the regular 180-day school year for the 
purpose of conducting parent-teacher conferences. The waiver can be effective for up to three 
years and is renewable. The district must continue to meet the annual instructional hour 
requirement described in RCW 28A.150.220.  A district seeking a waiver solely for the purpose of 
parent-teacher conference days may do so by providing notification to the Office of 
Superintendent of Public Instruction (OSPI) at least 30 days prior to implementation.  

A district seeking a waiver for more than five conference days or for reasons other than parent-
teacher conference days, must request a waiver through a different 180-day School Year Waiver 
process. For questions, please email at waivers@k12.wa.us. 

The parent-teacher conference days waiver notification must include all of these items: 
1. Waiver Form:  180-day Waiver Form for Parent-Teacher Conference Days (see next page).

2. Adopted resolution, approved and signed by the school district board of directors,
including:

a. The number of school days designated for parent-teacher conferences (no more than
five school days).

b. The school years for which the waiver will be implemented (up to three school years).

c. An attestation stating that the district will meet the minimum instructional hours
requirement of RCW 28A.150.220(2) under the waiver plan.

3. Proposed school year calendar(s) indicating which days are planned for conferences.

Please submit the Parent-Teacher Conference Days Waiver notification to OSPI, via 
email:  waivers@k12.wa.us 

Waiver notifications must be submitted to OSPI at least 30 days before implementation. OSPI staff 
will review the district’s waiver submittal to ensure all items have been included. When the review is 
complete, a letter will be emailed to the district concerning the parent-teacher conference days 
waiver plan. 

Renewals:  If the school district would like to renew an expiring parent-teacher conference days 
waiver, the renewal notification must follow the same process as described above. 

For questions, please email at waivers@k12.wa.us. 

Packet page 106 of 132

https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=28A.150.220
https://www.k12.wa.us/about-ospi/about-school-districts/180-day-school-year-waivers
https://www.k12.wa.us/about-ospi/about-school-districts/180-day-school-year-waivers
mailto:waivers@k12.wa.us
mailto:waivers@k12.wa.us
mailto:waivers@k12.wa.us


180-day Waiver Form for
Parent-Teacher Conference Days 

School District:    Steilacoom Historical School District 

Mailing Address: 511 Chambers St, Steilacoom WA 98388 

Superintendent: Kathi Weight 

Email:   kweight@steilacoom.k12.wa.us Phone:      2539832200 

Person submitting application (if different):     Shawn Lewis

Email: shlewis@steilacoom.k12.wa.us Phone: 2539832233

Parent-Teacher Conference Waiver Days 
(number of waiver days, up to 5 days) 

2 

When are conference waiver days scheduled?  
(example: 2 days in October & 2 days in March) 

First 2 days of School 

School Year(s) for Conference Waiver 
(list school years – up to 3 years) 

2022-23 and 2023-24 

District-wide or certain schools/grades? 
(if not district-wide, list grades and/or schools) 

Grades 1-5 

Instructional Hours – Will the district meet the annual 
instructional hour requirement? (If no, explain in detail) 

Yes 

Reduction of Partial Days – provide the number of 
partial days that will be reduced by implementing the 
parent-teacher conference waiver days plan. 

No 

All of these items must be submitted to OSPI before implementation: 
 Completed Parent-Teacher Conference Days Waiver Form (this page, please save first)
 School Board Resolution – adopted and signed (see first page for more information)
 Proposed school year calendar(s)

Signed (Superintendent):
Superintendent’s signature (electronic is acceptable)

Date: 
07/29/2022

Submit Waiver Request to OSPI:  waivers@k12.wa.us 

Packet page 107 of 132

mailto:waivers@k12.wa.us


 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date:  July 27, 2022 

 
Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Achieve       

☒   Support  

☐  Connect 

☐  Plan 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
Substitute Senate Bill 5030 requires all school districts in the state to develop and 
implement comprehensive school counseling plans that address students’ social/emotional, 
academic, and career development needs in alignment with the American School 
Counselor Association (ASCA) national model. With the Board’s approval, we will begin to 
implement our transition plan during the 2022-2023 school year and refine the plan as 
needed for full implementation the following year.  
 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board adopt the Comprehensive School Counseling Transition 
Plan.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: Gudrun Sullivan, Executive Director of Student Services  
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
  

Packet page 108 of 132



Comprehensive School Counseling Program Transition Plan Template

District Name: Steilacoom Prepared By: Mary Snyder &
Gudrun Sullivan

Manager Name: Mary Snyder & Gudrun
Sullivan

SSB 5030, requiring the development of Comprehensive School Counseling Program Plans, specifies that a transition plan
be created and adopted by the school board, with implementation beginning during the 2022–23 school year.

Transition Plan Components

Section 1: Use of Standards

A comprehensive school counseling program uses state and nationally recognized counselor frameworks and is
systemically aligned to state learning standards.

District Self-Assessment & Template Section References: Section 1.1

Considerations for Districts:

• Alignment with district’s Strategic Goals

• Collaboration with school counselors regarding the incorporation of standards

• Professional development around school counseling standards

Desired State of
Expectations/Structures

What will this component
look like once full
implementation is achieved? 

School counselors’ role in our schools will align with the American School Counselor
Association framework, Washington state’s Social Emotional Learning standards, and the
district’s commitment to raise the level of achievement for all students through a focus on
SEL and inclusionary practices. District and building systems will allow school counselors to
engage in professional activities that support ASCA’s College, Career, and Life Readiness
standards for every student.

Transition Action Plan

What steps will the district
engage in to incorporate the
Use of Standards components
in the Comprehensive School
Counseling Program plan?

-Allocated time and support for school counselors to collaborate in their professional
learning community focused on standards implementation

-Continued analysis of current systems and structures that enable or impede counselors’
implementation of standards

-Revision of impeding systems and structures

Partners Involved

Which partners will be
engaged in this portion of
CSCP implementation?

-School counselors

-Building administrators

-District administrators

Timeline toward full
Implementation

What incremental steps
during the 2022-2023 school
year will your district take to
ensure full implementation of
this component by the
2023-2024 school year?

-September 2022-June 2023: Monthly counselor PLC meetings

-November 2022: Identification of structures in need of revision, discussions with district
and school administrators

-November 2022-June 2023: Work with all involved stakeholders to revise structures in
preparation for 2023-2024 school year

Packet page 109 of 132



Section 2: Use of Data

A comprehensive school counseling program provides a process for identifying student needs through a multilevel school
data review and analysis that includes, at a minimum, use-of-time data, program results data, and data regarding
communication with administrators, parents, students, and stakeholders.

District Self-Assessment & Template Section References: Sections 2.1-2.4

Considerations for Districts:

• Alignment with district’s Strategic Goals

• Collaboration with school counselors regarding how data will be used to inform the identification of student needs

• Professional development around use-of-data

• Collaboration with district data support teams to procure necessary data

Desired State of
Expectations/Structures

What will this component
look like once full
implementation is achieved? 

Multiple data measures  will be used to inform and design specific counseling services for
groups and individual students. Counselors will participate as members of their school’s
core teams to collaborate in data analysis and design and implementation of support for
students.

Transition Action Plan

What steps will the district
engage in to incorporate data
into the delivery of the
Comprehensive School
Counseling Program plan?

-Use Thoughtexchange to engage families and community members in identifying student
needs

-Use Panorama and attendance data to identify areas of student need and how counselors
can appropriately support those areas

Partners Involved

Which partners will be
engaged in this portion of
CSCP implementation?

-District administrators

-Counselors

-Principals

-Families

-Community members

-Students

Timeline toward full
Implementation

What incremental steps
during the 2022-2023 school
year will your district take to
ensure full implementation of
this component by the
2023-2024 school year?

October 2022-June 2023: Analyze Panorama, attendance, Thoughtexchange and discipline
data at monthly counselor PLC meetings to identify gaps and student needs

Packet page 110 of 132



Section 3: Use of Time

School counselors or other educational staff assigned to implement CSCPs must allocate at least 80% of their work time to
providing direct and indirect services to benefit students, as aligned with national school counseling standards.

District Self-Assessment & Template Section References: Sections 3.1 and 3.2

Considerations for Districts:

• Collective bargaining agreements/contracts and the allowable activities detailed within them

• Staffing considerations related to who will be providing which services considering the suggestions for use of school
counselor time

• Professional development around use-of-time and effective teaming between school counselors and building
administrative staff

• Stipends for staff to provide services that do not fall into the recommended use-of-time duties of school counselors

Desired State of
Expectations/Structures

What will this component
look like once full
implementation is achieved? 

School counselors’ roles will be defined and understood such that they are able to dedicate
the majority of their time providing direct and indirect services to students, per the ASCA
model. School counselors’ use of time data will reflect that they spend close to 80%  of their
time providing direct and indirect services to students. 80% is the target, but this may not
be possible due to staffing limitations. Counselors’ services will also be aligned with their
buildings’ respective school improvement plans, supporting better outcomes for students
through appropriate counseling activities.

Transition Action Plan

What steps will the district
engage in to ensure that
school counselors are able to
use their time effectively and
appropriately (according to
use-of-time guidelines)?

-Training for administrators around the 80/20 time allocation and appropriate and
inappropriate activities for school counselors identified by ASCA

-Determine how inappropriate activities currently completed by school counselors will be
reassigned

Partners Involved

Which partners will be
engaged in this portion of
CSCP implementation?

-Counselors

-District and building administrators

Timeline toward full
Implementation

What incremental steps
during the 2022-2023 school
year will your district take to
ensure full implementation of
this component by the
2023-2024 school year?

November 2022: Analyze use of time data for all schools

December 2022: District office administration will review results and identify specific
activities for reassignment

January 2023: Review counselors’ job descriptions to ensure alignment with the CSCP

February 2023: Determine how activities will be reassigned

February 2023-June 2023: Counselors will work in PLC to plan for restructured use of time
for the 2023-2024 school year

Packet page 111 of 132



Section 4: Use of Personnel

The CSCP must be implemented by school counselors or other educational staff associates for the purpose of guiding
students in academic pursuits, career planning, and social-emotional learning.

District Self-Assessment & Template Section References: Sections 4.1 and 4.2

Considerations for Districts:

• Collective bargaining agreements/contracts and the allowable activities detailed within them

• Staffing considerations related to who will be providing which services considering the suggestions for use of school
counselor time

• Professional development around use-of-time and effective teaming between school counselors and building
administrative staff

• Stipends for staff to provide services that do not fall into the recommended use-of-time duties of school counselors

Desired State of
Expectations/Structures

What will this component
look like once full
implementation is achieved? 

School counselors will provide direct and indirect services to students that support
students’ mastery of state SEL and ASCA student standards. These services will enable
students to be successful in grades K-12 and demonstrate readiness for college, careers, and
life.

Transition Action Plan

What steps will the district
engage in to ensure that the
appropriate ESA-certified
staff are available and able to
implement the CSCP?

-Ensure each building is fully staffed with certificated school counselors

-Revise systems and schedules to enable school counselors to spend 80% of their time
providing direct and indirect services to students

-Provide monthly training and collaboration opportunities with school counselors and the
Director of Social Emotional Learning

Partners Involved

Which partners will be
engaged in this portion of
CSCP implementation?

-District administrators, including Human Resources and SEL

-Building administrators

-School counselors

Timeline toward full
Implementation

What incremental steps
during the 2022-2023 school
year will your district take to
ensure full implementation of
this component by the
2023-2024 school year?

Summer 2022: Complete hiring of school counselors

September 2022-June 2023: Monthly training and collaboration with Director of Social
Emotional Learning

November 2022-June 2023: Work with all involved stakeholders to revise structures in
preparation for 2023-2024 school year

Packet page 112 of 132



  

 
November 4, 2021 (X)  Action Required 
 Due date: By 2022–23 

(  ) Informational 
 

BULLETIN NO. 083-21 ELEMENTARY EDUCATION & EARLY LEARNING AND SECONDARY 
EDUCATION & PATHWAY PREPARATION  
 
TO:  Educational Service District Superintendents 

School District Superintendents 
  School District Business Managers 
 
FROM:   Chris Reykdal, Superintendent of Public Instruction 
 
RE:  Comprehensive School Counseling Programs, SSB 5030  
 
CONTACT: Megan LaPalm, Program Supervisor, Elementary School Counseling 

360-764-6074, megan.lapalm@k12.wa.us   
 
Kim Reykdal, Director, Graduation and Pathway Preparation 
360-725-6168, kim.reykdal@k12.wa.us  

 

PURPOSE & BACKGROUND  
During the 2021 legislative session, the Legislature passed Substitute Senate Bill (SSB) 5030, 
which was the result of a multi-year effort by the Washington School Counselor Association 
(WSCA) and other statewide advocates to clarify the role of the school counselor in alignment 
with current best practices. SSB 5030 requires districts to develop and implement a 
comprehensive school counseling program (CSCP) for all schools within the district that 
addresses students’ social/emotional, academic, and career development in alignment with the 
American School Counselor Association (ASCA) National Model.  

School counselors provide universal learning supports for all students, often positioned to be 
the first school-employed professional to recognize and address students’ social/emotional, 
career, and academic needs. They function as advocates, collaborators, and leaders to bring 
about the systemic changes necessary to provide an equitably administered CSCP aligned with 
the district’s vision, mission, and school improvement goals. In alignment with ASCAs ethical 
standards for school counseling, practitioners are compelled to deliver services in a universally 
accessible, strengths-based, and unbiased manner. School counseling staff demonstrate their 

Packet page 113 of 132



BULLETIN NO. 083-21 EEEL, SEPP 
November 4, 2021 
Page 2 
 
commitment to promoting equitable student outcomes by examining their own personal biases 
and engaging in professional development to recognize and break patterns of bias. They also 
authentically engage with their entire school community, advocating and collaborating to 
remove systemic barriers to help all students feel safe, valued, and supported in their academic, 
career, and social/emotional development. 

Within this bulletin is an outline of the requirements for developing and implementing a district 
CSCP as an integral component within a larger framework for a tiered student support system.  
It is important to be clear that the legislature’s intent is to align the role of the school counselor 
to the ASCA national model best practices. This bill does not require that other Educational Staff 
Associate (ESA) staff employed in Washington schools in the specific roles of school social 
worker, school psychologist, school nurse, and behavior consultant take on the role, activities, or 
professional identity of the school counselor. The ESA roles are distinct in their training and 
expertise, and ideally work collaboratively to provide a tiered support system for all students. 
Thus, acknowledging that districts’ support needs and staffing options differ, the legislature 
recognizes in the bill that other ESA staff may be tasked with implementing components of a 
CSCP, either in collaboration with school counselors or as the school’s existing support staff.  

This bulletin also directs districts toward tools from the ASCA national school counseling model 
and other related national- and state-level resources, in accordance with the requirements of 
SSB5030. The national models of best practice for school social workers and other ESAs may be 
important resources for developing district policies and practices specific to offering a 
comprehensive student support system that integrates multiple ESA roles, although this 
additional alignment of best practices for other ESA roles is outside of the scope of this bill.  

In collaboration with other state and regional organizations, the Office of Superintendent of 
Public Instruction (OSPI) intends to offer a variety of supports for school counseling staff and 
district support staff to learn more about the ASCA National Model and school counseling best 
practices over the next two years and beyond. At the time of this publication, these activities are 
under development. Event and resource information will be shared via the OSPI School 
Counseling News & Notes newsletter and the OSPI School Counseling webpage. 
 

REQUIRED PROGRAM COMPONENTS  
This section will outline the minimum requirements included in Section 2 of SSB 5030.  
 
A district comprehensive school counseling program (CSCP) plan, based on the national school 
counseling model, must be developed, and adopted prior to the start of the 2022–⁠23 school 
year, with at least transitional implementation beginning in the 2022–23 school year, and full 
implementation in 2023–24 and beyond. Districts are encouraged to post their CSCP plan on 
their website so students, staff, families, and the community can learn more about available 
supports. 
 

Packet page 114 of 132



BULLETIN NO. 083-21 EEEL, SEPP 
November 4, 2021 
Page 3 
 
The district written plan must: 

1. Include related state and national learning standards that align with the CSCP. The three 
domains that school counselors are trained to address include social/emotional, 
academic, and career development, and are listed below with related resource links.  

o Social/Emotional Development: Implement strategies and activities to support 
and maximize each student’s ability to manage emotions, learn and apply 
interpersonal skills, and maintain positive mental health. CSCPs will systemically 
align with: 
 ASCAs Student Mindsets and Behaviors Standards, especially the Self-

Management and Social Skills Standards, and 
 Washington SEL Standards. 

o Academic Development: Implement strategies and activities to support and 
maximize each student’s ability to think critically and creatively, engage in their 
learning, access rigorous coursework, and make informed decisions. 
 CSCPs will systemically align with ASCA’s Student Mindsets and Behaviors 

Standards, especially, the Learning Strategies Standards. 
 District plans should articulate how staff implementing the CSCP will 

provide academic advising and supports that can be differentiated to 
meet students’ unique learning needs and support each student in 
reaching their academic goals.  

o Career Readiness: Implement strategies and activities to support and maximize 
each student’s ability to understand the connection between school and the 
world of work; plan for and make a successful transition from school to 
postsecondary education and career, and from job to job across their lifespan. 
 Social/emotional development is integral to building the foundational 

skills students need to make decisions that will prepare them for their 
career and postsecondary goals. 

 District plans should articulate how school counseling staff will provide  
P–12 career exploration and preparation information, including activities 
that can be differentiated to meet the unique interests and support needs 
of each student.  

 Staff should work to expand students’ understanding of career options, 
in-demand skills, and post-secondary opportunities for further education 
and training.  

2. Provide a process for identifying student needs through multi-level school data review 
and analysis. School counselors must incorporate at least the following tools and 
strategies into their process: 

o Use-of-time data 
 A breakdown of the time spent providing direct and indirect student 

services, program planning and school support, and non-school 
counseling tasks.  

• A template for ASCA’s Use of Time Calculator is available online.  

Packet page 115 of 132



BULLETIN NO. 083-21 EEEL, SEPP 
November 4, 2021 
Page 4 
 

• Many school counselors categorize their calendar appointments to 
track their activities without a template or special software or use 
other available tools (see Other Related Resources on pg. 9). 

o Program results data 
 Documents that instruction was delivered as planned, all students were 

served, and the impact of the services delivered. 
 Informs improvement of future activities and interventions to better meet 

students’ needs. 
 Analysis of disaggregated data supports advocacy for systems change 

and closing opportunity gaps. (See link to templates in resource section 
for Closing the Gap Results Report). 

 The best use of the school counselor’s time should be identified through 
data analysis and annual student outcome goals. 

 Related ASCA position statement – Counselor evaluation & annual 
performance appraisal.  

 *Note: As with all interventions, results from school counseling activities 
take time and concerted, sustained effort to see positive results. It should 
be expected that outcome data will fluctuate due to the many factors that 
influence students’ feelings, behavior, and school performance. 

o Data regarding communications with administrators, parents, students, and 
stakeholders 
 Key questions to consider: 

• How have CSCP staff engaged with school and community 
stakeholders this year? 

• What kinds of communications with families were most successful?  
Are they accessible for multi-lingual families? 

• How, when, and why did the school counseling staff communicate 
with students this year? How did students respond?  What sources 
of student voice are being utilized to inform CSCP services?  

• Have the school counselor and building administrator(s) 
communicated regularly and effectively? 

• Are there communications needs not yet being met?  
o This multi-level school data review and analysis process may align well with 

existing school and district Multi-Tiered Systems of Support (MTSS) data-based 
decision-making processes. Incorporating school counseling data and 
interventions into the school’s and district’s MTSS is an important step to 
coordinating student supports. 
 Washington MTSS Framework 

3. Explain how direct and indirect services will be delivered through the CSCP. 
o This process may align well with the existing school and district MTSS continuum 

of student supports, evidence-based practices, team-driven shared leadership, 
and family, student, and community engagement. Incorporating school 

Packet page 116 of 132



BULLETIN NO. 083-21 EEEL, SEPP 
November 4, 2021 
Page 5 
 

counseling activities into the school’s and district’s MTSS is an important step to 
coordinating student supports. 
 Washington MTSS Framework 
 Related ASCA Position Statement on MTSS 

4. Establish an annual review and assessment process for the CSCP that includes building 
administrators and stakeholders 

o Using the data collected to identify student needs that drive the interventions 
and supports provided during the year, school counselors report their outcomes 
and results to administrators and interested parties.  
 Two of the templates ASCA recommends that school counselors use to 

evaluate their program include: 
• Classroom and Group Mindsets & Behaviors Results Report 
• Closing-the-Gap Results Report 

 Data to consider may include participation, mindsets and behaviors 
changes, and student outcomes, including but not limited to, changes in 
attendance, discipline rates, postsecondary pathway attainment, grades, 
course choices, and behavior across all student groups. 
 

IMPLEMENTATION DETAILS AND DEFINITIONS  
This section outlines the minimum requirements included in Section 3 of SSB 5030.  
 
The implementation considerations for comprehensive school counseling programs, which must 
also be incorporated in the district’s written plan as required by Section 2 of this bill, must:  

1. Be implemented by certified school counselors or other certified Educational Staff 
Associates (ESA) for the purpose of guiding students in their academic pursuits, career 
planning, and social/emotional development. 

o Created by the statewide associations representing school counselors, social 
workers, psychologists, and nurses, these descriptions of tiered ESA staff roles 
and distinguishing factors between the different professions may be helpful in 
understanding the expertise and strengths of each ESA role. 

2. School counselors and other ESA staff assigned to implement the CSCP must allocate 
80% of their work time to providing direct and indirect services to benefit students, 
aligned with the ASCA standards. This requirement may necessitate assessing the duties 
assigned to school counseling staff for alignment with the national school counseling 
model. The resources below will be helpful to undertake this evaluation and transition. 

o National Model: Appropriate and Inappropriate Activities for School Counseling 
Staff  

o Refer to ASCA Position Statements to learn more about the best practices for 
specific aspects of the school counselor role, such as anti-racist practices, school–
family–community partnerships, career development and supporting students 
with disabilities or a 504 Plan, for example.  

Packet page 117 of 132



BULLETIN NO. 083-21 EEEL, SEPP 
November 4, 2021 
Page 6 
 

o Direct Services are in-person interactions between CSCP staff and students that 
help students improve achievement, attendance, and discipline. For example: 
instruction, appraisal, advisement, and counseling. 

o Indirect Services are provided on behalf of students to enhance student 
achievement and promote equity and access for all students. For example: 
collaboration, consultation, student advocacy, and referral. 

o Program Planning and Support includes the 20% of time used to plan and 
prepare, which includes activities such as analyzing data, goal setting, lesson 
planning, developing an annual calendar, and the annual administrative 
conference.  

o Work Time is the portion of an employee’s contracted hours for which they are 
contracted to implement the CSCP. 

3. Staff implementing the CSCP on a part-time basis will use the 80% requirement for direct 
and indirect services only for the time they’re contracted to implement the CSCP.  

o For example, a .5 FTE school counselor would spend 16 of their 20 contracted 
hours per week in direct and indirect support of students, in alignment with the 
ASCA National Model. That same person may also be contracted for .5 FTE in 
another role that does not implement the CSCP. The 80% requirement does not 
apply to the time spent in a role that does not implement the CSCP. 

 

PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION TIMELINE 
This chart gives a brief overview of the expected timeline for districts to develop a plan for 
providing a comprehensive school counseling program (CSCP) and implementing a transition to 
aligning CSCP services to national and state standards as outline in SSB5030. 

 
2021–22 School Year  
 

Develop district CSCP plan, ideally in collaboration with 
staff assigned to implement and supervise the program 
 
Adopt district CSCP plan through locally defined process 
prior to the 2022–23 school year  
 
Create transition plan to begin implementation of adopted 
CSCP in 2022–23 school year 
 

2022–23 School Year 
 

Begin implementation of district CSCP, utilizing transition 
plan to work toward full implementation 

2023–24 and Beyond Full implementation of district CSCP 

 
  

Packet page 118 of 132



BULLETIN NO. 083-21 EEEL, SEPP 
November 4, 2021 
Page 7 
 

SPECIAL CONSIDERATIONS 
 

Small Districts 
Based on feedback received from small school district superintendents and school counselors 
across Washington, there are challenges for small school districts that must be considered in this 
process:   

1. How can small districts implement this bill if they do not have any certified ESA staff and 
face challenges with recruiting and retaining support staff? 

• In places where school counseling or other ESA staff are not available or are not 
adequately allocated for in the prototypical school funding model, other staff can 
assist with the implementation of the district CSCP without an ESA certification.  

• Consider supporting staff with an existing interest in or passion for 
social/emotional development, career exploration and planning, and/or academic 
development in delivering services to students that are aligned to the national 
school counseling model as closely as possible.  Available training and 
professional learning resources for these three domains of student supports are 
included in this section. 

o It is considered best practice for all educators to understand and support 
students’ social-emotional learning. OSPI has online professional learning 
resources to assist educators with developing their social-emotional 
learning support capacity.  
 OSPI SEL Modules 
 OSPI Confident Action and Referral by Educators (CARE) Online 

Training 
o In addition to providing the best possible academic supports to meet the 

unique learning needs of every student, OSPI has staff and online 
resources available to assist educators with facilitating the academic 
guidance and advising that students need to ensure their preparation for 
graduation and their postsecondary goals.  
 Graduation Pathway Toolkit 

o It is also considered best practice for all educators to understand and 
support students’ career exploration and preparation. OSPI has a 
comprehensive curriculum that includes lessons meeting all three 
domains of student support and other resources to assist with career 
exploration, related academic planning, and post-high school preparation.  
 Career Guidance WA lesson plans 
 High School and Beyond Plan template (writable Word doc) 

 

Packet page 119 of 132



BULLETIN NO. 083-21 EEEL, SEPP 
November 4, 2021 
Page 8 
 

2. How would staff delivering comprehensive school counseling services juggle multiple 
roles and meet the 80%-20% stipulation? 

• The intent of this bill is to increase support services to students by only allocating 
school counseling duties to staff who are implementing the CSCP and assigning 
non-school counseling duties to non-school counseling staff.  

• It is possible that the realignment of existing staff roles may necessitate 
adjustments in staff contracts. 

• In small districts, staff serve in multiple roles. The 80%-20% stipulation does not 
apply to staff who provide direct and indirect services to students as ‘other duties 
as assigned’.  

o However, districts should document in the CSCP plan how current 
resources and staff are addressing students’ academic, career, and 
social/emotional development in alignment with comprehensive school 
counseling programming. 

Reassignment of Duties 
District and building administrators may find that some duties previously assigned to staff 
delivering the CSCP will need to be transitioned to other staff upon alignment to the 80% direct 
and indirect service stipulation. No more than 20% of a school counselor’s time may be spent on 
school support activities or program planning.  

• The Appropriate and Inappropriate Activities for School Counseling Staff resource from 
ASCA clarifies the activities that should be provided by other staff within the school 
building or district.  

More Student Support Funding Allocated to High-Poverty Schools in the 
2022–23 State Budget 
The 2021–23 state biennial budget allocates an additional .5 FTE to every ‘high-poverty’ school 
in Washington starting in 2022–23 to increase students’ access to support services. Qualifying 
schools have more than 50% of students eligible for free and reduced-price meals in the 
previous school year. (ESSB 5092(2)(d)(ii)(B), p.379). This is not a component of SSB5030 but is 
supportive to the CSCP work. 
 

TOOLS AND RESOURCES 
Some of these tools are referenced earlier in this guidance and some are additional resources 
that districts may find helpful. 
 
Equity and Social Justice Resources: 
OSPI SEL Equity Brief 
Learning for Justice Social Justice Standards 
 

Packet page 120 of 132



BULLETIN NO. 083-21 EEEL, SEPP 
November 4, 2021 
Page 9 
 
ASCA Resources: 
ASCA National Model & Implementation Guide, books available for purchase 

In-depth resource for understanding and implementing the national model 
Complimentary copies were mailed to every Washington public school district 

 superintendent in August 2021. 
ASCA National Model Executive Summary 
 High-level overview of the national model 
ASCA Mindsets and Behaviors for Student Success  
 Describe the knowledge, skills and attitudes students need to achieve academic 
 success, college and career readiness and social/emotional development 
ASCA Ethical Standards 
 “Specifies the obligation to the principles of ethical behavior necessary to maintain the 
 high standards of integrity, leadership and professionalism.”  
ASCA Templates and Resources, no charge 

Includes Use of Time calculator, Annual Administrative Conference template, Annual 
Calendar example, data collection tools, data reporting templates, lesson planning 
outline, and Advisory Council guides. 

ASCA National Model Portal, for a fee 
 Create, store, and review CSCPs 
 
Other Related Resources: 
SCUTA, for a fee 
 School Counseling Use of Time Application 
RAMP Ready,  no charge for ‘base camp’ service, other services for a fee 

ASCA-aligned resource from the American Student Achievement Institute. Includes tools 
for tracking time use, setting goals, and developing an annual calendar. 

 

INFORMATION AND ASSISTANCE 
For questions regarding this bulletin, please contact Megan LaPalm, Program Supervisor, 
Elementary School Counseling, at megan.lapalm@k12.wa.us; Kim Reykdal, Director, Graduation 
and Pathway Preparation, at kim.reykdal@k12.wa.us. The OSPI TTY number is 360-664-3631. 
 
This bulletin is also available on the Bulletins page of the OSPI website.  
 
Michaela W. Miller, Ed.D., NBCT 
Deputy Superintendent 
 
Becky Wallace 
Assistant Superintendent 
Secondary Education and Pathway Preparation 

Packet page 121 of 132



BULLETIN NO. 083-21 EEEL, SEPP 
November 4, 2021 
Page 10 
 
 
CR: ml 
 
 
 
 
 
OSPI provides equal access to all programs and services without discrimination based on sex, race, creed, religion, color, 
national origin, age, honorably discharged veteran or military status, sexual orientation, gender expression, gender 
identity, disability, or the use of a trained dog guide or service animal by a person with a disability. Questions and 
complaints of alleged discrimination should be directed to the Director of the Office of Equity and Civil Rights at 360-
725-6162/TTY: 360-664-3631; or P.O. Box 47200, Olympia, WA 98504-7200; or equity@k12.wa.us. 

Packet page 122 of 132



 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date:  7/27/22  

Strategic Focus Area 

☒  Achieve       

☐   Support  

☐  Connect 

☐  Plan 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
POLICY 2413 EQUIVALENCY CREDIT OPPORTUNITIES 

• Title was changed from Equivalency Credit for Career and Technical Education 
Courses because the rules extend beyond CTE 

• Clarifies that the principal is the point of approval for EC opportunities 
• Deletes old language that was specific to a 2021 deadline 
• Affirms 1.0 mastery-based credit for core courses with eight options (including next 

higher-level course) for earning the credit:  Locally created written or oral test; 
Written report by the student; Student-designed portfolio of work; Student 
presentation or oral defense of their learning in the course; Hands-on demonstration 
of knowledge and skills; A combination of assessment approaches, as defined by 
the district; or Other locally developed methods. 

• Credit may be granted for passing grade in next high course (one means of earning 
the credit) 

• There were other small revisions to grammar and syntax 
• This policy eliminates the need for multiple content-specific policies that state the 

same information in repetition 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
It is recommended that the board approve the policy revision.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: Paul Harvey, Executive Director for Teaching and Learning 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
  

Packet page 123 of 132



Policy No. 2413 
Instruction  

Page 1 of 4 
 

 
EQUIVALENCY CREDIT OPPORTUNITIES 

 
I. Experiential Education Opportunities 
 
The district may grant credit, including high school graduation credit, for school planned or 
approved learning experiences which may be conducted away from the facilities owned, operated, or 
supervised by the district or conducted primarily by individuals not employed by the district. 
 
To grant credit for such experiences, a proposal for approval of credit must be submitted to the 
district’s designated teamschool principal. 
  
The proposal shallwill include the following elements: 

(a) Name of program or planned learning experience; 
(b) Length of time for which approval is desired; 
(c) Objectives of the program or planned learning experience; 
(d) Which one or more of the state learning goals and related essential academic learning 
requirements are part of the program or planned learning experience; 
(e) Description of how credits shall be determined (completion of a district-defined course or 
satisfactory demonstration of proficiency/mastery in the related state learning standards in 
accord with WAC 180-51-050(1) and WAC 180-51-051; 
(f) Content outline of the program and/or major learning activities and instructional materials 
to be used; 
(g) Description of how student performance will be assessed; 
(h) Qualifications of instructional personnel; 
(i) Plans for evaluation of program; and 
(j) How and by whom the student will be supervised. 

 
Approved experiences may include, but are not limited to, the following: School planned or 
approved learning experiences such as travel study, work study, private lessons, and education 
programs sponsored by governmental agencies. 
 
II. Career and Technical Education Courses Provided by the District 
  
Until September 1, 2021, the district will offer high school students with the opportunity to access at 
least one career and technical education course that is considered a statewide equivalency course as 
determined by the Office of Superintendent of Public Instruction under RCW 28A.700.070. 
  
On or after September 1, 2021, aAny statewide equivalency course offered by the district or accessed 
at a skill center will be offered for academic credit. 

The district may also adopt local course equivalencies for career and technical education courses 
that are not on the list of courses approved by the superintendent of public instruction under RCW 
28A.700.070. 
  

Packet page 124 of 132

https://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=180-51-050
https://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=180-51-051
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.700.070
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.700.070


Policy No. 2413 
Instruction  

Page 2 of 4 
 

Each high school will adopt core academic course equivalencies for high school career and technical 
courses, provided that the career and technical course has been reviewed and approved for 
equivalency credit by a district team appointed by the superintendent or a designee. 
  
The district team will include a school administrator, the career and technical administrator, an 
instructor from the core academic subject area, an instructor from the appropriate career and 
technical course, a school counselor, and a representative from the curriculum department. 
  
Career and technical courses approved for equivalency will be: 

1. Aligned with the state’s essential academic learning requirements and grade level 
expectations; and 

2. Aligned with current industry standards, as evidenced in the curriculum frameworks. The 
local career and technical advisory committee will certify that courses meet industry 
standards. 

3. Recorded on the student’s transcripts as the academic course the equivalence credit fulfills.  
 
III. Mastery/Competency-based credits 
 
Students may obtain (1)1.0 mastery-based credit for core required courses passing a district-created 
assessment that is aligned to state learning standards and course equivalency requirements adopted 
by the office of the superintendent of public instruction (OSPI). Students do not need to have 
attempted and failed a course before being eligible for these options.  

• Locally created written or oral test; 
• Written report by the student; 
• Student-designed portfolio of work; 
• Student presentation or oral defense of their learning in the course; 
• Hands-on demonstration of knowledge and skills;  
• A combination of assessment approaches, as defined by the district; or 
• Other locally developed methods. 

  
Successful completion of next higher-level course: Credit may be awarded for a course when the 
student successfully completes the next higher-level course in a sequence that includes a natural 
progression of the state learning standards from the previous course. State or locally determined 
learning standards will be used as the guide when making decisions regarding what courses should 
qualify. 
 
Mastery-based credit is available in all courses if the student achieves a C or higherpassing grade in 
the next-higher level course. 
  
The mastery/competency examination must be offered in a proctored setting with appropriate 
technology. The district will approve the site(s) where the examination is offered, which could 
include individual schools, district buildings, community colleges, universities, education service 
districts, or other community settings. A student may take the examination 2 times. The district will 

Packet page 125 of 132



Policy No. 2413 
Instruction  

Page 3 of 4 
 

award credit based on the highest examination score. The student will be responsible for the cost of 
taking a mastery/competency examination. The district will offer financial assistance to students who 
demonstrate need, such as qualifying for free or reduced lunch. The district may pay for the cost of 
taking the examination for all students if it chooses. 
  
The district will receive official test results for each student who takes a mastery/competency 
examination. The district will provide a letter to the student with a copy of the test results and an 
indication of how many credits the student will be awarded. Credits awarded will be recorded on the 
student’s transcript with a grade of “Pass.” 
  
To ensure cultural responsiveness and equity in awarding mastery-based credit, the district will 
collect and annually review disaggregated data to see which subgroups of students are receiving 
mastery-based credit. If disproportionality is found, the district will take appropriate actions to 
ensure equitable access to these crediting opportunities. 
  
Courses taken before attending high school 
  
The district will award high school credit for computer science courses taken before attending high 
school if either of following occurs: 

1. The course was taken with high school students, if the academic level of the course exceeds 
the requirements for seventh and eighth grade classes, and the student has successfully passed 
by completing the same course requirements and examinations as the high school students 
enrolled in the class; or 

2. The academic level of the course exceeds the requirements for seventh and eighth grade 
classes and the course would qualify for high school credit, because the course is similar or 
equivalent to a course offered at a high school in the district determined by the board. 
  

Students who have taken and successfully completed high school courses under the circumstances 
above shall are not be required to take an additional competency examination or perform any other 
additional assignment to receive credit. 
 
IV. Computer Science Courses 
 
AP Courses 
 
The board will approve Advanced Placement (AP) computer science courses as equivalent to high 
school mathematics or science, and may be used by a student to meet math or science graduation 
requirements. The superintendent or designee will adopt procedures to denote on the student’s 
transcript that AP computer science qualifies as a math-based quantitative course for students who 
complete it in their senior year. 
 
Mastery-Competency-based credits 
 
The district may award academic credit for computer science to students based on student 
completion of a mastery/competency examination that is aligned with the state learning standards for 
computer science or mathematics and course equivalency requirements adopted by the office of the 
superintendent of public instruction (OSPI). 

Packet page 126 of 132



Policy No. 2413 
Instruction  

Page 4 of 4 
 

 
To receive mastery/competency-based credits for computer science, a student must take a 
mastery/competency examination that OSPI has found aligns with the state learning standards for 
computer science or mathematics and that aligns with course equivalency requirements adopted by 
OSPI. The number of credits awarded will be based on the student’s performance on the 
mastery/competency examination. 
 
Cross References: Policy 2170 – Career and Technical Education 
   Policy 2410 – High School Graduation Requirements 
 
 
Legal References: Laws of 2019, ch. 180 , 2 High school computer science courses –  
   Availability – Competency testing 
   RCW 28A.230.010  Course content requirements – Access to career and 
   Technical course equivalencies – Duties of school boards of directors – 
   Waivers 
   RCW 28A.230.097 Career and technical high school course equivalencies 
   RCW 28A.230.120 High School Diplomas – Issuance – Option to receive 
   Final transcripts – Notice 
   WAC 180-51 High school graduation requirements 
   WAC 392-410 Courses of study and equivalencies 
 
 
Management  
Resources:  2019 – July Policy Issue 
   2018 – May Policy Issue 
   2013 – September Issue 
   Policy News, August 2006 Legislature Codifies Course Equivalency for 
   Career and Technical Courses 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adoption Date: 2.27.08 
Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 
Revised: 8.27.15; 10.24.18; 10.23.19; 04.22.20; 02.24.21; 03.24.21 

Packet page 127 of 132

https://app.eduportal.com/share/13160e49099af6e2
https://app.eduportal.com/share/503424dd37e206a0
http://lawfilesext.leg.wa.gov/biennium/2019-20/Pdf/Bills/Session%20Laws/Senate/5088.sl.pdf
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=28A.230.010
https://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=28A.230.097
https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=28A.230.120
https://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=180-51
https://apps.leg.wa.gov/wac/default.aspx?cite=392-410


 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: July 27, 2022 

Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Achieve       

☒   Support  

☐  Connect 

☐  Plan 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
Policy 3245 Revision 
 
During the past school year, school district staff and administrators have been working to address 
many issues regarding students and telecommunication devices.  We have also received concerns 
from families regarding the use of telecommunication devises directed to all levels of the school 
system, including to the school board. 
 
The proposed policy revisions are intended to clarify the expectations regarding the use of 
computers, pagers, smart watches, MP3 players, cell phones, tablets, or any photographic and or 
video devices on school property or while attending school sponsored or related events.   
 
School administrators have reported disruptions and other issues related directly to cell phone and 
other telecommunication device use have dramatically increased in number and severity over the 
course of the school year. This proposal has been shared with our principals and they support the 
increased clarity and system support to further limit the use of cell phones in schools.   
 
While not a full and complete ban on devices, the policy makes it clear that these devices may only 
be turned on and operated before and after the regular school day, during a student’s lunch break, 
in an emergency situation or when a school administrator authorizes the use of the device.  There 
are additional conditions in the policy that are intended to eliminate ambiguity about the use of 
devices in certain locations and purposes.  
 
If the policy changes are approved, families and students will receive additional communication 
over the summer and these changes will be incorporated into student handbooks for the 2022-23 
school year.  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  
Staff recommends this policy be advanced to second reading at the August 2022 Board 
meeting. 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Shawn Lewis, Director of Community Relations and Planning 
_______________________________________________________________________________  

Packet page 128 of 132



Policy No. 3245 
Students 

STUDENTS AND TELECOMMUNICATION DEVICES 
 
All students are strongly encouraged not to possess any telecommunication or other electronic 
device that may interfere with the creation and existence of a positive learning atmosphere while 
on school district property. The District, however, recognizes that many parents and students 
view these devices as valuable safety and communication aids. To reconcile the District’s desire 
to foster a positive learning environment with parental and student concerns for safety and com-
munication, the District has implemented the following policy. 
While on school property or while attending school sponsored or school-related activities, stu-
dents may possess and use personal telecommunication/electronic devices only in accordance 
with this policy.  
These telecommunication/electronic devices include, but are not limited to, computers, pagers, 
smart watches, MP3 players and cellular/wireless phones, tablets, or any photographic and/or 
video devices. These devices may not be used in a manner that threatens academic integrity, dis-
rupts the learning environment, violates the privacy rights of others, or harasses other students or 
staff.  Any device used in such a manner or in violation of the conditions identified below may 
be confiscated. 
Students in possession of telecommunications /electronic devices, including, but not limited to, 
pagers, beepers, and cellular phones, while on school property or while attending school-
sponsored or school-related activities will observe the following conditions: 

A. Telecommunication/electronic devices will can be turned on and operated only before 
and after the regular school day and during the student’s lunch break, unless an emergen-
cy situation exists that involves imminent physical danger or a school administrator au-
thorizes the student to use the device; 
 

B. Telecommunication/electronic devices will not be used to harass other students or staff, 
to bully other students, or to disrupt the educational process, including, but not limited to, 
posing a threat to academic integrity or violating confidentiality or privacy rights of an-
other individualStudents will not use telecommunication devices in a manner that poses a 
threat to academic integrity, disrupts the learning environment, or violates the privacy 
rights of others; 
 

C. Students will not use telecommunication/electronic devices of any kind in restrooms, 
locker rooms, or in any other location where individuals have an expectation of privacy at 
any time before, during, or after school on school premises or at any school-related ac-
tivities. 
 

D. Students must have prior permission from an administrator or designee before recording 
photographs, video or audio during the school day, including during the student’s lunch 
break. 
 

B.E. Students must have prior permission from an administrator or designee before re-
cording photographs, video or audio on a school bus. 

Packet page 129 of 132



Policy No. 3245 
Students 

 
C.F. Students will not send, share, view, or possess pictures, text messages, emails, or 

other material depicting sexually explicit conduct, as defined in RCW 9.68A.011, in elec-
tronic or any other form on a cell phone or other telecommunication/electronic device, 
during school hours or school activities on or off campus; while on school district proper-
ty, during any recess, lunch or leave periods on or off school district property; or beyond 
the hours of school operation if the behavior detrimentally affects the personal safety or 
well-being of school-related individuals, the governance, climate or efficient operation of 
the school; or the educational process or experience of staff and students. Any student 
who receives a sexually explicit message must immediately inform school administration 
of the message and only delete the message when instructed to do so by a school adminis-
trator or law enforcement officerwhile the student is on school grounds, at school -
sponsored events or on school buses or vehicles provided by the district; 

 
D.G. When a school official has reasonable suspicion, based on objective and articula-

ble facts, that a student is using a telecommunications/electronic device in a manner that 
violates the law or school rules, the official may confiscate the device, which will only be 
returned to the student’s parent or legal guardian; 

 
E.H. By bringing a cell phone or other telecommunication/electronic devices to school 

or school-sponsored events, the student and their parent/guardian consent to the search of 
the device when school officials have a reasonable suspicion, based on objective and ar-
ticulable facts, that such a search will reveal a violation of the law or school rules. The 
scope of the search will be limited to the violation of which the student is accused. Con-
tent or images that violate state or federal laws will be referred to law enforcement; 

 
F.I. Students are responsible for telecommunication/electronic devices they bring to school. 

The district will not be responsible for loss, theft or destruction of devices brought onto 
school property or to school -sponsored events; 

 
G.J. Students will comply with any additional rules developed by the school concern-

ing the appropriate use of telecommunication/ or other electronic devices; and 
 

H.K. Students who violate this policy will be subject to disciplinary action consistent 
with Policy 3241.  Violations of this policy that constitute exceptional misconduct, such 
as use that harasses other students or staff or violates the privacy rights of others, may re-
sult in immediate suspension or expulsion. 
 

 
 
 
  
Cross References:   Board Policy 4310 - District Relationships with Law Enforcement and 

other Government Agencies  
  3241 - Classroom Management, Corrective Actions Or 

Punishment  

Packet page 130 of 132

https://app.leg.wa.gov/rcw/default.aspx?cite=9.68A.011
https://app.eduportal.com/share/35efdf99524e8f83
https://app.eduportal.com/share/cd04942f59f24e76


Policy No. 3245 
Students 

  3207 - Prohibition of Harassment, Intimidation and Bullying  
  2022 - Electronic Resources  
  
 
Management Resources:  Policy News, 2010 - October Issue  
                        2010 - June Issue  
     

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Adoption Date: 2.27.08 
Steilacoom Historical School District No. 1 
Revised: 5.28.14; 2.12.20 
 

Packet page 131 of 132

https://app.eduportal.com/share/eda1b2a661f2fea2
https://app.eduportal.com/share/9310f0f436eddba5


 OF DIRECTORS 
 

STEILACOOM HISTORICAL SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Board Meeting Date: July 27, 2022 

Board Governance Goals for 2022-23 
Strategic Focus Area 

☐  Achieve       

☐   Support  

☐  Connect 

☒  Plan 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
 
In January 2022, the school board held a retreat and examined the results of its self-assessment.  
At the completion of that process, the board determined that the board should change its self-
assessment timeline and should conduct the survey at the end of each school year instead of at the 
end of each calendar year.  This decision was intended to address two factors: 

• Conducting the self-assessment at the end of the school year would allow the board to 
assess its own performance for the previous school year, and use the results to set new 
goals and objectives for the upcoming school year’; and 

• A summer self-assessment process would allow newly elected board members to have six 
months of experience prior to conducting future self-assessments. 

 
After making this decision, the board asked to have the self-assessment conducted again in 
June/July of this year, allowing new board members to re-take the assessment and establishing the 
new cycle without going 18 months between assessments. 
 
The self-assessment process included all board members and the results were compiled by 
WSSDA. 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
  
The board should review the results of their self-assessment and use the results as a part of their 
governance goal setting process (consistent with Board Policies 1810 and 1820). 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Report prepared by: 
Shawn Lewis, Director of Community Relations and Planning 
_______________________________________________________________________________  

Packet page 132 of 132


	Agenda (p. 1)
	SHSD 2022-23 Budget Hearing and 2021-22 Budget Extension.pdf (p. 4)
	Approval of Financial Reports.pdf (p. 18)
	Approval of June and July 2022 Accounts Payable and June 2022 Payroll.pdf (p. 28)
	Approval of June 22 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes.pdf (p. 29)
	Approval of July 13 2022 Study Session Minutes.pdf (p. 32)
	Approval of Certificated Personnel Report.pdf (p. 34)
	Approval of Classified Personnel Report.pdf (p. 35)
	Approval of Co-Curricular Personnel Report.pdf (p. 36)
	Approval of Classified Exempt Personnel Report.pdf (p. 37)
	Approval of Certificated Staff Out of Endorsement 2021-22 School Year.pdf (p. 38)
	Approval of District Surplus.PDF (p. 39)
	Approval of Maintenance Facility Change Order.PDF (p. 48)
	Policy 2021 Library Information and Technology Programs.pdf (p. 88)
	Policy 3211 Gender-Inclusive Schools.pdf (p. 90)
	SRO Interlocal Agreement City of DuPont and SHSD.PDF (p. 92)
	Revised 2021-22 SHSD Board Meeting Schedule.pdf (p. 102)
	Resolution 897-07-27-22 Parent Family Teacher Conferences Waiver Request.pdf (p. 103)
	SHSD Comprehensive School Counseling Program Transition Plan.pdf (p. 108)
	Policy 2413 Equivalency Credit Opportunities.pdf (p. 123)
	Policy 3245 Students and Telecommunication Devices.pdf (p. 128)
	Board Governance Goals.pdf (p. 132)

